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NOTICE 
1. This TCpon is requiied for evny dass I railroad operatiiig within the United States. Three oq>ies of this Annual 
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Sui6ce Transportation Board, OfiBce of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building, 1925 K St. N. W.. Suite 500, 
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year fbllowing that for which the iqxitt is made. One copy should be 
retained by the canier. 

2. Eveiy inquiiy must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the £act, it 
should be given as the answer. Ifany inqmiy is inapplicable, the words "not an>licable" should be used. 

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full and complete statement of the 
requested information^ inserts should be prq»red and q^ropriatety identified by the number of-the schedule. 

4. All entries should be made in a permanent blade ink or typed. Tliose of a contrary character must be indicated 
in parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes. 

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars 
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts repoited in subsidiaiy accounts included in supporting 
schedules must be in agreement with related primaiy accounts. For puiposes of rounding, amounts of S500 but less 
than $1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than SSOO should be lowered. 

6. Except where the context dearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form 
ha\'e the foUowing meanings: 

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board. 

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made. 

(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made. 

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which the report is 
being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by 
the report 

(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year for which the report 
IS being made. U the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period. 

(f) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the 
report is made 

(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201 
of Title 49. Code of Federal Regulations, as amended. 

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the 
Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained 
in this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board. 

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office 
of Economics. Emironmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board. 

For Index, See Back of Form 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 
Docket Na 38559 Railroad Classification Index, seivad January 20,1983, modified the reporting requvemerrts for class, II, III and all 
Switching and terminal companies. These carriers wl l notiV the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue level 
then its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This estimate 
includes timefor reviewing instructions, searchingexisting data sources, gatheringand maintaining thedata needed, and com pi etingand 
reviewing the colleetion of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estinate or suggestions for reducing this 
burden should be directed to the Section of Administrative Sen/ices, Interstate Commerce Commission andthe Office of Infoimation and 
Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget 

The consoikiated financial statements and supporting schedules included in this annual report include CSX Transportation, Inc. 
and the following majority-owned subsidiaries: 

Allegheny and Western Railway Company 
The Atlamic Land and Improvement Company 
The Baltimore and Cumberland Valley Rail Road Bctension Company 
The Baltimore & Ohio Chkago Terminal Fteilroad Company 
Boca Bay Rriperties, Inc. 
Buffalo, Rochestsrand Pittsbirg Railway Company 
CSX Capital Management Inc. 
CSXResoLTces, Inc. - Georgetown 
CSX Tower 11 Properties, Inc. 
The Carrollton Railroad 
The Qncinnati Inter-Terminal Railraad Company 
The Cleveland Terminal and Valley Railroad Company 
Cybernetics 8i Systems, Inc. 
Dayton and Michigan Railroad Company 
Energy Resources and Logistics, Inc. 
FGMR, Inc. 
Fruit Qrowers Express Company 
Frarklin Point Inc. 
Gainesville Midland Railroad Company 
Holston Land Company, Incorporated 
The Home Avenue B a l l a d Company 
Hooker Barnes Homes - J.V. 
Hoai<er Barnes 7 - Partnership 
Hooker Core, Inc. 
Hooker (Homes, Inc. 
H & M Vemures - Partnership 
RDC Projects, Inc. 
Harborslde at Boca Bay Development Corporation 
Hooker Sliver, Inc. 
Hooker Ten, Inc. 
James Center Development Company 
James Center Development Company-Richmond 
Lakeland City Center, Inc. 
L8M Develcpment Corporation 
L&N Investment Corpcration 
The Lake Erie and Detroit River Railway Company 
The Mahoning State Line Railroad Company 
Midland United Corporation and Subsidiaries 
ISkina Barnes, Inc. 
North Bank Development Company 
North Charleston Terminal Company 
Raceland Car Corpcration 
Rail Wagons Inc. 
The Real Estate and Improvement Company of Baltimore City 
CSX Realty Development Company 
Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railway Company 
Seaboard Coast Line Railway Supplies, Inc. 
Staten Island - Arlington, Inc. 
The Staten Island Railroad Corporation 
Terminal Realty Baltimore 
The Three Rivers Railway Company 
The Toledo Ore Raitaad Company 
Transkentucky Transportation Railroad, Inc. 
Transcontinental Terminals, Inc. 
Tylerdale Connecting Railroad Company 
Westfcrk Properties, Inc. 
The Western Railvnav of Alabama 

Rairoad Annual Repoit R-1 



Road Initials: CSXT Year: 1996 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applKable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. Ifnoscheduleswere omitted, indicate "NONE". 

Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R - 1 



Roadhitials: CSXT Year. 1996 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to the data returned on the corresponding page of previous 
reports. In caseany changes of the nature referred founder inquiiy 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report 
they should Ite explained in ful l detail. 

1. Give in ful l the exact name o f the respondent Use the words The'and Company' only when they are parts of the corporate 
name. Be careful to disting uish between ra i road and railway. The corporate name should be given unSormly throughout the 
report notably on the cover, on the title page, and In the 'Verification'. If the report is made by recovers, trustees, a commlttae of 
bondholders, or Indt/Uuals othenwise in possessk>n of the property, state names and facts with precision. If the report is fora 
consoikiated group, pursuantto Special Permission from the Comm ission. Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate such fact on 
line 1 below and listthe consoikiated group on page 4. 

2. If incoiporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; 9 under a general law, give date of filing certificate of 
organization; Ha reoiganeation lias been effected, gvedateof reorganizatioa If a receK/ershiporothertrust give alsodate which 
such receii^ership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. . Statetheoccasionforthereoiganeation,whetherbyreasonofforeclosureofmortgageorotheiwise,accordingtothefact Give 
date of organteation of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common carrier making this report 

CSX TRANSPORTATION. INC. 
2. Date of incoiporation January 26.1944 
3. Under laws of what Government State, or Territoiy organeed? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of 

jurisdiction and dates of beginning of recewership or trusteeship and of appointnent of receivers of trustees 
Virginia. 

4. If the reponderrt was reorganized during the year, involved In a consolklatnn or merger, or conducted its business under a 
different name, gwe full perticiJars 

During the year the foltowing subsidiary companies were merged into CSX Transportation. Inc.: 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual 

report to stockhoMers. 

Check appropiiate box: 
Two copies are attached to this report 
Two copies will be submitted 

(date) 
IX I No annual report to stockhoMers is prepared. 

Rairoad Annual Report R-1 



Road Intiais: CSXT Year 1996 

1 C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. Slats the par value of each share of stock: Common $ 20 oer share, first preferred $ 
oreferred S per share, debenture stock $ per share. 

2. Slate whether or not each share of slock has the right to one vote. If not, give full particulars in a fbotnote 

3. Are voting rights proportional to holdings: Yes 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6-
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

•22 - -
23 
24 
25 
26 ' 
27 
28 
29 
30 

3 

per share, second 

Yes 

If not, slalB in a footnote tiie relation between holdings and conesponding voting rights. 

Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stocks No . Jf so. name in a footnote each security other ttian stock 
to which voting rights are attached as of the close of ttie year, and slate In detail the relation between holdings and corresponding 
voting rights, stating whether voting rights are actijal or contingent and if contingent, shovying ttie contingency. 

Has any class or Issue of securities any special privileges In ttie election of directors, trustees, or managers, or In ttie 
determination of corporate action by any mettiod No . If so, describe fully in a footiote each such class cr issue and oive a 
succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such privileges. 

Give ttie date of the latest closing of the stock hnnk prior to ttie actual filing of ttiis report, and state the purpose of such closing 
Books Not Closed 

State ttie total voting power of all secirity holders of ttie respondent at ttie date of such closing if wittiin one year of ttie date of 
such filing; If not, slate as of the close of ttie vear 9.061.038 votes as of (date) December 29. 1996 

State ttie total number of stockholders of record as of ttie date shown in answer to inqury No. 7: One slockholders. 

Give ttie names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, at ttie date of the latest closing of ttie stock h m k cr 
compilatlon of list of stockholders of ttie respondent (if wittiin one year prior to ttie actual filing of ttiis report), had the highest 
voting powers In ttie respondent showrtng for each his address, ttie number of votes which he would have had a right to cast on 
Biat dale had a meeting ttien been In order, and ttie classification of ttie number of votes to which he was emitted, wtth respect 
to secirlties held by him, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred slock, frst prefened stock, and 
ottier securities, stating In a footnote ttie names of such ottier securities (if any). If any such holder held in trust, give (in a 
Footnote) ttie particulars of ttie trust. In ttie case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental infonnatton ttie names and 
addresses of ttie ttiHy largest holders of ttie voting trust certificates and ttie amount of ttiei- Individual holdings. I f the stack 
t m n k w ^ no t d o s e d o r ttm Bst o f stockholders compi led within such 3fBar, s h o w s i x h thkty securi ty holders as o f 
the d o s e o f t tw year. 

Name of security holder 

(a) 

CSX Corporation 

Address of security holder 

Cb) 

Richmond, VA 

Number of votes 
to which 

security holder 
wasentitied 

(c) 

9,061,008 

Number of v(3tes, classified witti 
respect to secirities on 

which based 
Stock 

Common 

(CD 

9.061,038 

Prefen-ed 
Second 

(B) 

First 

0) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

^ ^ m 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. Stale the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent: 9.061.038 
votes case. 

11. Give the date of such meeting: tiy unanimous written consent March 13.1996 

12. Give the place of such meeting: 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars n thousand^ 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709,708 
708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 
712 
713 

715,716,717 
721,721.5 

722,723 
724 

737.738 

739,741 
743 
744 

731.732 
731.732 
731.732 
733,735 

Titie 

(a) 

Cun-ent Assets 

Cash 
Temporaiy Cash investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 
- Interiine and Other Balances 
- Customers 
-Other 
- Accrued Accounts Receivables 
- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
-Lass : Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds, Prepaymente & Deferred Income Tax Debit: 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Scheduie310and310A) 
Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances fbr Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities-Cr. 
Property Used in Other than CarrierOperation 

(less Depreciation) $ 
Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules335,342,351) 
NET ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

TOTALASSETS 

Balance at 
close of year 

(b) 

249,771 
209 

8,857 
6.121 
6,251 
5,460 

44,898 
3,073 

120,929) 
196,319 
121.459 
34.515 

656,004 

456 

149,738 
30,201 

215,614 
238,492 
71,144 

705,645 

9,166,291 
4,220,144 

141,825 

(4,046,191) 
9,482,069 

10,843,718 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(c) 

677.204 
100 

7.329 
3,954 
1.214 

10.856 
50,707 
5,446 

(22.570) 
204,490 
116,374 
20,489 

1,075,593 

8.467 

226,836 
39,938 

240,084 
115,127 
18,574 

649.026 

8,938,197 
3,829,018 

219,038 

(4,036,564) 
8,949,689 

10,674,308 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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6 Road Initials: CSXT Year 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - UABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

Cross 
Check Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760,761, 
761.5,762 
763 
764 

765,767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774, 
775,782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

Titie 

Current Uabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable: Interiine and Other Balances 
Audited Accounte and Wages 
Other Accounte Payable 
Interest and Divkiends Payabte 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounte Payable 

Taxes Accmed 
Other Cun«nt Liabiities 

due Wrthin One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT UABIUTIES 

Non-Cuirent liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
CapitalEEed Laase Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounte Payable: Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Authorities 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credls 

Other Long-Temi Uabilities and Deferred Credite 

TOTAL NONCURRENT UABIUTIES 

Shareholder's Equity 

Totel Capital Stock (Schedule 230) (L53&54) 
Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Eamings: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
NetUnrealEed Loss on Noncurrent Marketing 

Equity Securities 
Less Treasuiy Stock 

NetSharehoMer's Equity 

TOTAL UABIUTIES & SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

Balance at 
close of year 

(b) 

14,675 
111,518 
26,307 
15,351 

155,464 
769,120 

(6,409) 
214,578 

71,344 

1,371,948 

129,982 
653.343 
108.857 

2,741 
(1.208) 

2,493,341 

1,272,810 

4,659,866 

181,221 
181,221 

1,262,511 

3,368,172 

4,811,904 

10,843.718 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(c) 

12,770 
108,899 
36,068 
12.694 
78,714 

807,617 

(11.468) 
164.207 

73.744 

1.283.245 

129.078 
364,854 
120,613 

67,597 
(1,047) 

2,264,661 

1.397.537 

4.343.293 

181.221 
181.221 

1,192,511 

3,674,038 

5,047,770 

10,674,308 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

NUIbS AND REMARKS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Ddtars in thousands) 

The notes listed t>elow are provided to disctose supplementary nformatton on matters which have an important effect on the 
financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particiiars called for herein and where there is nothing to report 
insert the word 'none', and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving 
material amounte of the character commonly disclosed in financiai statemente under generally accepted accounting and 
repoitingprincipies.exceptasshowninotherscheduies. This includes statementeexpiainlng (1) service interruption insurance 
policies and indicating the amount of indemnityto which respondent will beentitiedforwork stoppage tossesand the maximum 
amountof additnnal premium respondent may be obligatedto pay intheeventsuch tosses aresustained by other railroads; (^ 
particulare conceming obGgationsforstockpuic base options granted to officersand employees; and (3) what entries have been 
made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangemente. 

Amount (estimated. If necessaiy) of net income or retained income which has to be prewMed for capital expendi­
tures, andforsinking and otherfunds pureuantto provisions of reoiganzation plans, mortgages, deeds oftrust or 
other confracte: $ 4.544 

Estimatedamountof future eamings whichcan be realized before paying Federal incometaxes because of unused 
and available net operating toss cariyover on January 1 of the year foltowing thcrt for which the report is made: 
$ None 

(a) Explain the procedure in accounting for penston funds and recording in the accounte the current and past service 
pensto n coste. indicating whether or not consistent wth the prior year (See Note on Page 9 1 

(b) Stateamount ifany, representingtheexcessoftheactuarialiycomputedvaiueofvestedbenefiteoverthetotaiof 
the penston fund: $ 

(c) Is any pert of penston ptan funded? Specify: Yes X No 

(1) lffundingisbyinsurance,givenameofinsurancecompany NotApplicabte 

If funding is by trust agreement, Bst trustee(s) The Northem Trust 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment Januaiy 1 . 1988 

If respondentisaffilBtedinanywaywlhthetrustee(s). expiainaffiHation Not Affiliated 

(d) Ustaffiliatedcompanieswhichareincludedinthepensionptanfundingagreementanddescribebasisforaltocating 
charges under the agreement WA 

(e) (1) Is any part of the penston plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of ite 
affiliates? SpecHy: Yes No X 

If yes. give number of the shares for each ctass of stock or other security 

(iO Are voting righte attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify: Yes No 

If yes. who deteim lnes how stock is voted? The Trustee, subject to approval and direction of 
investment cotnmittee. 

4. State whethera segregated political fund has beet) estat>lished as prcvtoed by the Federel Election Campaign Act of 
1971 (18 U.S.C. 610): Yes X No 

5. (a) Theamountofemployeiscontributiontoemployeestockownershipptansforthecurrentyearwas: $ None 

(b) The amount of investment tax credt used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to 
qualified employee stock ownerehip ptans for the current year was: $ None 

6. In reference to Docket Na 37465, specify the totalamount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the 
non-operating expense account $ N/A 

Continued on following page 
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Road Initials: CSXT Yean 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

Give pertic Jars with respect to contingent assete and I'labilities at the close of the year, In accordance with 
instructions 5 - 6 in the Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad Companies, thatare not reflected in the amounte 
of the respondent 

Disctose the nature and amount of contingency that is matertal. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may t>ocome obligations as a result of pending orthreatoned 
IBigatton, assessmente or possit)to assessme nte of additnnal taxes and agreemente or obligations to repurchase 
securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Exptain and/or reference to the 
following pages.) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Effective Januaiy 1.1994, the company changed ite fiscal reporting period from a calender year to a fiscal year 
ending the last Friday in December. The financial statemente presented are for the fiscal years ended 
Decemt>er27,1996 and December 29,1995. 

Respondent and its subsidiaries are contingentiy Itable oidividuaity and jointty with others principally as 
guarantore of tong-tenn debt and obligations, primarily related to leased equipmentjoint ventures and joint 
faciliies. These contingent obligations are immaterial to the company's resulte of operattons and finacial position 
atDecember27,1996. 

A number of legal actions, other than environmental, are pending against respondent in which claims are 
made in substantial amounte. While the ultimate resuKs of environmental investigattons, tawsuite and claims 
involving respondent cannot be predicted with certainty, management does not currentiy expect that these 
matters will have a material adverse effect on the consoikiated financiai position, resulte of operattons and cash 
flows of the company. 

(a) Changes in Valuatton Accounte. 

Marketable Equity Securities. 

(CuffentYr.) 
asof / / 

(Previous Yr.) 
asof / / 

Currerrt Porfoiio 
Noncurrent Portfolto 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Maricet 

Dr(Ci) 

to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr (C^ to 
Stockholders 

Equity 
N/A 
% 
N/A 
N/A 

(b) M i l , gross unrealzed gains and losses pertaining to marketeble equity securities were as foltows: 

Gains 

Current $ - $ ^^ 
Noncurrent — -

(c) A net unrealeed gain (ios^ of $ - on the sale of marketeble equitv securities was included in net income for 
(year). The cost of securities soM was based on the - (method) cost of all the shares of each 

security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealzed gains and losses arising after date of thefinanciai statemente but prior 
to the filing, appEcabto to marketeble equity securities owned at batance sheet date shall be disclosed betow: 

NOTE: / / (date) Batance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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200. COMPARmVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. (a-e) In 1989, Respondent's pension plan for salaried emptoyees was merged with the CSX Corporation (CSX) 
Plan, and ail assete of Respondents Plan were transferred to the CSX merged plan. Since the plans were merged, 
CSX has alocated to Respondent a portion of the net pension expense for the CSX Corporation Plan 
based on Responderrt's reistive level of participation in the merged plan which constoers the assete and personnel 
previously in the Respondent plan. The alocated expense from the CSX Corporation Plan amounted to $ 32 million 
in 1996, and$ 26 million in 1995. During 1996, the ftespondent received $ 113miliion in penston assete, $ 70 million after-tax, 
from CSX through a capital contribution in connection with a reallocation of balances in the CSX Pension Plan among the various 

CSX affiliates. 

CSX and ite subsidiaries, including Respondent sponsor defined benefit pension plans principally for sataried 
employees. The plans provide for efgible employees to receive benefite primarily based on years of 
senrice and compensation rates near retirement Annual contributions to the plans are sufficient 
to meet the minrnum funding standards set forth in the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, 
as amended. 

Respondent maintains sairings plans for virtually all full-time salaried emptoyees and certain employees covered t>y 
colective bargaining agreemente of Respondent and subsidiary companies. Respondent matches 50% of each participating 
employee's contribution, which is limited to 3% of their annual compensation. Respondent contributes fixed amounte 
for participating emptoyees covered by certain collective bargaining agreemente. Expense for these plans was $ 15 millton for 
1996 aand $ 22 million for 1995. 

In addition to the CSX defined benefit plans, Respondent participates in two defined benefit post-retirement plans 
atong witti CSX and ottier affiliates whnh cover most full-time salaried emptoyees. One plan provides medical benefite 
and anottier provides He insurance benefite. The post-retirement medical plan is contributory, with retiree contributions 
adjusted annually, and contains other cost-sharing features such as deductibles and coinsurance. The net benefit obligation 
for the medical plan anticipates future cost-sharing changes consistent with the Respondents expressed intent to increase 
retiree contribution rates annually in line with the expected medical cost inflation rates. The Efe insurance 
plan is non-contributory. 

Under collective bargaining agreemente, the Respondent participates in anumberof union-sponsored, multi-emptoyerbenefit 
plans. Paymente to these plans are made as part of aggregate assessmente generally based on hours worked, tonnage moved 
or a combination thereof. The administrttore of the multi-employer plans generally alocate funds received from 
participating companies to various heath snd welfare benefit plans and pensnn plans. Current infoimation regarding such 
altocations has not been provided by the administrators. Total contributions of $ 142 millton, and $ 148 millnn were made 
to these plans in 1996, and 1995, respectively. 

Certain officere and key emptoyees of ttie Respondent participate in stock purchase perfomfiance and sward plans of CSX. 
The Respondent is alocated ite share of any cost to participate in these plans. 

8. Marketeble equity securities, which are immaterial, ottier ttian those accounted for by ttie equity mettiod, are carried 
at lower of cost or realizitole value (market value not readily available). 

9. The Consolidated Financial Statemente refiect ttie resulte of operations, cash flows and flnancial position of Respondent 
and ite mtjority-owned substoiaries as a singta entity. All significant intercompany transactions have been eiminaled. 
Investments in companies that are not majority-owned are carried at eittier cost or equity, depending on the extent of control 
Respondent is a wholly-owned subsidiaiy of CSX. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10. Respondent has an ongoing agreement to sell without recourse, on a rwolving basis each month, an undivkled 
percentage ownership interest in all freight accounte receivable to CSX Trade Receivable Corporation (CTRQ, a 
wholly-owned subsidiaiy of CSX. AtDecember27,1996 and December 29,1995, accounte receivable sold underthis agreement 
totaled $ 644 million and $ 603 millnn, respectively. In addtton. Respondent has a revolving agreement to sell with 
recourse on a monthly basis, an undivkled percentage ownerehip interest in aH miscellaneous accounte 
raceivai>ietoafinancial institutioa At December27,1996, and Decemt>er29,1995 accounte recevabiesoM underthis agreement 
totaled $ 46 millioa The net coste associated with the sales of recerabtos were $ 55 million in 1996 and $ 54 million in 1995. 

11. Inthe second quarterof 1995, Respondent recoided a $196 million pretax restructuring charge to recogneethe coste associated 
wth a contractual agreement wth a major telecommunications vendor to replace, manage and technoiogically enhance ts 
existing private telecommunicatnns network. The initiative resulted in a write-down of assete rendered technotogically 
obsolete and a provision for separation and tabor protection paymente to affected employees. 

The agreement which originally was to expire in May 2005, provided for the vendor to supply and manage new technotogy to 
raplaice the Respondents exisiting telecommunications system, thereby rendering t commercially obsolete. These assete, 
comprising the Respondent's internal companywide telecommunications networi< including existing microwave and fiber 
optic communication systems, have no altemertive use and their net realizable value is not significant As a result of 
the agreement the net book value of the assete to be reptaced was reduced by $ 163 million. 

During 1996, the Respondent and the vendor amended the agreement to change the termination date to June 30, 1998, 
to increase the paymente required over the revised service period and to relieve the vendor's obligations 
to reptace certain technology. The Respondent is currentiy evaluating options for proceeding with further telecommunicatnns 
initiatives. 

The total provision for separation and tabor protection paymente rotates to approxhiately 275 affected employees and was 
based on the collective t»rgaining agreemente with memisere of clerical, electrical, and signal crafte Through December 27, 
1996,29 employee separations have been finaleed. The Respondent expectethe remaining affected employees to be 
impacted wthin the nextfouryeare. 

12. Respondent and ts subsidiaries are included in the consolidated federal Income tax return filed by CSX The consoikiated 
federal income tax expense or benefit is allocated to Respondent and ts subsidiaries as though Respondent had filed 
a separate consolidated return. 

Income tax paymente during 1996, and 1995 totaled $ 135 million, and $ 227 millton, respectKrely. 

Examinations of the federal incometax retums of CSX and tsprincf>al subsidiaries have been completed through 1990. 
Management believes adequate provision has been made for any adjustmente that might be assessed. 

13. Included in Account702 'Temporary Cash Invesftnente' at December 27,1996 and December 29.1995, is $ 250 ml inn and 
$677miltonrespectMely, representing amounte due from CSX for Respondent's participation in the CSX cash management plan. 
Under this ptan, excess cash is advanced to CSX for investmerrt and CSX makes cash funds available to ts subsidtaries as 
needed for use in their operations. CSX is committed to repay all amounte due on demand should circumstences require. The 
companies are charged for borrowings or compensated for investmente based on retums earned by the ptan portfoio. 
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200. COMP/VRATiVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

14. No tong term borrowings from CSX were outetending during ether 1996 or 1995. 

15. During 1988, Respondent particpated wth Sea-Land Service, Inc. (Sea-Land) a wholly-owned subsidiaiy of CSX, in 
foursale-feasebackarrangementeUnderthesean-angemente, Sea-La ndsold equpment toathiid pa rtyandRespondentleased 
the equpment and assigned the lease to Sea-Land. Sea-Land is obligated for all lease paymente and other assoctated 
equipmerrt expenses. If Sea- Land defautts on ts obligattons, Respondent would assume the asset lease righte and obligations 
of $ 131 million at December 27,1996. 

In March 1996. the Respondent entered into a loan agreement wth CSX Insurance Company, a wholly-owned subsidiaiy 
of CSX. whert>y the Respondent may borrow upto$ 100 millnn from CSX Insurance. The loan is payable in full on demand. 
At December 27, 1996, $ 90 million was outstanding under the agreemerrt Interest on the loan is payable monthly at 
.25% over the UBOR rate, and was 5.84% at December 27,1996. Interest expense incurred forthe fiscal year ended 
December27,1996 was $4 million relating to this loan agreement 

16. Respondent leases equipment under agreemente wth terms upto20 yeare. Non-cancelable, long-term leases generally 
includeprovisionsformaintenance.andoptionstopurohaseatfairvalueandtoextendtheterms.AtDecember27.1996, minimum 
equipment rentals under non-cancetable operating leases totaled approxhiately $ 165 millton for 1997. $ 164 million for 
1998, $ 147 million for 1999, $ 129 million for 2000, $ 122 million for 2001, and $ 1 billton thereafter. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Rairoad Annual Report R-1 



Roadlnttals: CSXT Year: 1996 14 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMP/VRATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
Pollers In thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested Information tor the respondent pertaining lo 
the resulte of operations for the year. 

2. ReporttotaloperatingexpensesfromSchedule4lOofttiisreport. Any 
disparities in expense amounts shown In this schedule & expense 
amounts reported in Sch. 410 must be fully eiqalained on pg. 18. 

3. Listdiyidendsfrominvestmentsaccountedfcruntjerihecostmettiod 
on the appropriate line No. 19 for account No. Si 3, IDividend 
Incomer. List dividends accounted Ibr by the equity method on 
on the appropriate dividend line No. 25 under ttie Income from 
Affiliated Companies' subsection of this schedule. 

4. All centra entries hereunder should be Indicaled In parenthesis. 

5. Ooss-checks: 

Schedule 210 
Line 15, column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, col (b 
Line 50, col (la} 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (cfi 
Line 14, column (e) 
Line 49, column (b) 

Schedule 210 
= Une 62, col (b) 
= Une 63, col p ) 
= Une 64, col (b) 

Schedule 410 
= Une 620, col fh] 
= Une 620, col m 
= Une 620, col (g) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

:i01) Freight 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

i%ilway Operating Income 

Amount 
for 

cun-ent 
year 

(b) 

4.756.695 

Amount 
f a 

preceding 
year 

(c) 

4.673.869 

Freight-
related 

revenue 8i 

(d) 

4,756.695 

Paesenger-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(a) 

Line 
No. 

l o a Passenger 
l o a Passenger-HBlatBg" 
104) Switchif^ 43.698 44.878 43.698 

I Water Transfers 
106) Demirac 
iiraincldentaT 

39,106 34,382 39.106 

12i j Joint Facility-Credit" 
69,574 65,833 69,574 

iliT 
123 Joint Facility-Debit" 

10 501} Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 
from Government Authorities-lines 1 -9 } 

^0E9 Railway operating revenues-Transfers from 
Government Auttiortties tor cun-ent operaBons 

4,909,073 4,818,962 4,909,073 10 
11 

50(3 Railway operating revenues-Amortization of 
deferred transfers li-om Government Authorities 

11 
12 

12 
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES 

[lines 10-12) 
531} Railway operating eaqjenses 

4,909,073 4.818.962 4,909.073 13 
14 3,983.144 4.157.773 3.983.144 14 
15 Net revenue from railway operations 925.929 661,189 925.929 15 

16 
OTHER INOOME 

[506) Revenue from property used in ottier than 
can-ier operations 

510} Miscellaneous rent income 
12,635 11,650 16 

17 35.225 20.171 17 
18 51 a Separately operated properties-Profit 

51 a DiviOend fncome (costmettiogj 
18 

19 
514} Interest Income 

4,901 1,622 19 
20 41,814 50.447 20 
21 51Q Income from sirking and ottier funtis 

§t? Release of premiums on funded debt 
133 422 21 

22 
i ie j Relmbusements received under contracts 

and ageements 

21 21 22 
23 

519) ly^iscellaneous jncoftie 
23 

24 
Income from affilialBd companies: 519 
a. DIvdends (equity mettiod) 

18.921 47.946 24 

25 eqi 
noii b. Equity in undistributed eamings posses) 

25 
26 4.644 4.666 26 
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 118.294 136,945 27 
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15,27) 1,044,223 798,134 28 

29 
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

[534) Expenses of propeity used in other than 
can-ier operations (7,688) (8,316) 29 

30 I Miscellaneous taxes 
I Separately operated properties-loss 

30 
31 

Maintenance of Investment organization 
31 

32 
Income Transfgred under contracts and agreements 

32 
33 

[ssij Miscellaneous income charges' (64,823) 
33 

34 34 
35 [ sa i UncollBctibie accounte 

TOTAL MiSCaiAKCCXJS CJEDUCTOsIS" 
(lines 29-35) 

35 
36 

(72.511) 36 

37 Income available for fixed charges (lines 28,36) 971.712 698.525 37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Doltere in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check ttem 

(a) 

RXED CHARGES 

[546) Interest on funded debt 
(a) Fixed interest not h default 
(b) Interest in default 

[547) Interest on unfunded debt 
[548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (lnes 37.42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

[546) Interest on funded debt 
(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
Income (toss) from continuing operations (before incometaxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

[556) Income taxes on ordinaiy inoome: 
(a) Federal income texes 
(b) State income texes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 
Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

[560) Income or toss from operations of discontinued segmente 
Oess applicable income taxes of $ ) 

562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segmente 
(less appKcabie income taxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinaiy tems (lnes 5 2 + 5 3 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

[570) Extraordinary tems (neQ 
[590) Income taxes on extraordinaiy items 
[591) Provision for defened taxes-Extraoidinaiy tems 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (fines 56-58) 
p92) Cumulatwe effect of changes in accounting principles 

(less applicable tax of $ ). 
Net income (toss) (lines 5 5 + 5 9 + 60) 

Reconciliatnn of net railway operating income (NROI) 
Net revenues from railwav operations 

[556) Income taxes on ordinaiy inoome (-) 
[557) Provision for defen-ed income taxes (-) 

Income from fease of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for teased roads and equipment (+) 
Net railway operating income (los^ 

Amount 
for 

cun-ent 
year 

(b) 

64,579 

4,647 
350 

69,576 
902.136 

216 

901.920 

105,725 
21,355 

197.364 

324,444 
577,476 

577.476 

0 

577,476 

925.929 
(127,080) 
(197,364) 
(17.210) 
26,346 

610.621 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 

(c) 

44,682 

805 
730 

46.217 
652,308 

222 

652,086 

169,412 
22,817 

51,573 

243,802 
408,284 

408,284 

0 

408,284 

661,189 
(192,229) 
(51,573) 
(18,258) 
26,094 

425,223 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Ddtare in thousands) 

1. Show below ttie items of Retained Earnings Accounts of ttie respondent for ttie year, classified in accordance witti ttie Unificrm 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in perenttieses. 

3. Show under "Remarks" ttie amount of assigned Federal Income tax consequences for Accounts 806 and 616. 

4. Segregate incoiumn (c) allamountsappllcabletDthe equity in undislrlbutedeamlngs Cosses) of afflliatedcompanlesbasedon 
the equity mettiod of accounting. 

5. Line 3 (line 7 If debit balance), column (c), should agree witti line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and 
(c), lines 3 and 7. should agree witti line 61, column (b). Schedule 210. 

6. Include in column (b} only amounts appHcable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounts Included In column (c). 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

Batances at beginning of year 
[601.5} Prior period adjustments to beginning 

retained eamings 
CREDITS 

[602) Credit batance transferred from income 
[6031 Appropriations released 
[606 i Other credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 
[612) Debit twiance transferred from income 
[616} Ottier debits to retained eamings 
[620) Appropriations for sinking and ottier funds 
KS21 Appropriations for ottier purposes 
623 Dividends: common stock 

Preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) dunng year 
Qine 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close of yeer (lines i , 2 and 14) 
Balances from line 15(c) 

798} Total unappropriated retained earnings and equitv 
In undistributed earnings Oosses) of affiliated 
companies at end of year 

(797} Total appropriated retained earnings: 
Credits durina vear $ NONE 
Debitsdu-inQvear $ NONE 
Balance at close or year-s N O N E 

\mount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Account606 $ NONE 
Account616 $ NONE 

(1} If any dividends have not been declared on cumu 
beginning of yeer and end of year. 

Retained 
eamings-

unappropriated 
(b) 

3,661,832 

3.100 

572,832 

572,832 

886,442 

886,442 

(313.610) 
3.351.322 

16.850 

3.368.172 

Equity in 
undistributed earnings 

(losses) of 
affiliated companies 

(c) 

12,206 

4,644 

4.644 

0 

4,644 
16,850 

N/A 

N/A 

iahve preferred stock, give undeclared dividends at 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
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240. STAItMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in ttiousands) 

Give the Information as requested concerning the cash flows du-ing the year. Either the direct or Indi-ect method can be 
used.Thedirectmelhodshowsasltsprlncipalcomponentsoperatingcashreceiptsandpayments,suchascashrecelvBdfl-om 
customers and cash paidto suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect 
method starts with net Income and adjusts It for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash 

1 transactions in the cun-ent period to reconcile It to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct method is used, complete 
1 lines 1 41; indirect method, complete lines 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall Include cash and cash 

equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid Investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so neartheir 
matirlty that they present Insignificant risk of changes In value because of changes in interest rates, information about ail 
Investing and financing activities which do not directy affect cash shall be separately disclosed In footnotes to this 
schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash Qf any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing 
and transactions Include converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as 
purchasing a building by Inctirlng a mortgage to the seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a capi&l lease; and 
exchanging noncash assets liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part non­
cash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, State­
ment of Cash Flows, for further details. 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

cross 
Check Description 

(a) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash recei«̂ ed fiom operating revenues 
Dividends received Irom affiliates 
Interest received 
cmer income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 
income taxes paid 
Other-net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Current Year 

(b) 
Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

RECONCIUATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

10 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Income from continuing operations 

Current Year 

(b) 

577.476 

PriorYear 

(c) 

408.284 

1996 

Une 

No. 

10 

ADJUSTMENT TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTiVITIES 

Une 

No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

Cross 

Check 

Descfiption 

(a) 
Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible propeity and investment 
Depreciatnn and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) provision for deferred income taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiiales 
(Increase) decrease in accounts recevable 
(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies, and other current assets 
increase (decrease) in current liabiities otherthan debt 
Increase (decrease) in other-net 
Net cash provided from continuing opeiatbns 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 

operattons and extraordinary tems 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 
Proceeds from sale of praperty 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporaiy cash investments not qualifying as cash equvalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayments of irvestment and advances 
Purchase price of long-tsrm investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITTES 

Current Year 

(b) 
8,359 

413,430 
202,174 

3,437 
(22,040) 
51,453 

(103,670) 
1,130,619 

1.130.619 

Current Year 

(b) 

56,272 
(763,887) 

817,205 
(744,966) 

(22,948) 

f658.324i 

CASH FLOWS FROM RNANCING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of k>ng-teim debt 
Princpal payments of long-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capHal stock 
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 
Cash dividends paM 
Other-net - Proceeds from sale/leasback transaction 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

CASH & CASH EQUiVALEfMTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)** 
Income taxes (ne^ * • 

:;unentYear 
(b) 

118,172 
(80.061) 

0 
(886,442) 

(51,397) 
(899,728) 

(427,433) 
677,204 
249,771 

66,704 
134,761 

PriorYear 

(0 
4,328 

385,668 
51,572 

153 
67,221 
(6.731) 
15.461 

127.789 
1,053.745 

1.053,745 

Une 

No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

PriorYear 

(b) 

75,764 
(764,491) 

181,449 
(231,255) 

10,628 

(727,905) 

Une 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

PriorYear 
(b) 

120.755 
(114,097) 

0 
(158,300) 

(7,059) 
(158,701) 

167,139 
510,065 
677,204 

50.776 
226.848 

Une 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transpoitation seivices. 
2. Cany out calculation of lines 9.10,20 and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2. 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interiine and Other Balances 
Customeis (706) 
Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operting Revenue 
Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in Cun«nt Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING UABILfTIES 

interiine and Other Balances (752) 
Audted Accomts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURREKfT OPERATING UABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreciatnn 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily B(penditures , 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current Operating Uabilities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Woricing Capjtai Required 
Cash and Temporaiy Cash Balances 
Cash Working CapHal Alowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPUES 

Total Materials and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included in Acct 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Souice 
No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, column b 
Note A 

Linel + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
NoteB 

Unes 5 + 6 
Line 7 + 360 days 
Llne4 + Line8 
Une 9 + 15 days 

Schedule ^UU. line 31. column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 

Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 
Schedute410, lines 136, 137.138.213, 

232, 317, column h 
Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 
Line 18 + 360 days 
Line 15 -i- line 19 
Une 10 - line 20 (NoteC) 
Line 21 x line 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 
Line 25 - line 26 

Lne24 + line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

6,121 
6,251 
4.860 

17.232 

4.909.073 
148.212 

5,057.285 
14.048 

1 
16 

14.675 
111,998 
22,562 
74,658 

223,893 

3.983.144 

412,631 
3,718,725 

10,330 
22 
0 
0 

249,771 
0 

122,498 
(1.039) 

123,537 

123,537 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common can-ier refers to railway transpoitation seivice. 

(B) Rent income isthe sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121,122,123,127,128,129,133,134,135,208,210,212, 
22/, 229,231,312,314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues. 
Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expensa 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. ScheduleSIOshouidgive particiiars of stocks, bonds, othersecuredobiigattons, unsecured notes, andinvestmentadvancesof 
affiliated com panies held by respondent at c lose of year. Also, disclose the investme nts made, disposed of. and written down 
during the year and the applicable dit/idends and interest credited to income as a result of those investments. They should 
exclude securities issuedorassumed by respondent FordefinitionofaffiliBtedcompanies.seethe rules governingAccount 
No. 721, Investments and advances, affiiated companies', in the Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad Companies. 

2. Ust the investmente in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investmente by accounts in 
numerical order 

(A) 

(B) 
(C) 
(D) 
(^ 

Stocks 
(1) Caniers-active 
(^ Carriers-inactive 
(3) Noncarriers-acti/e 
(4) Noncaniers-inactive 

Bonds (including U.S. Government bonds) 
Other secured obligations 
Unsecured notes 
Investment advances 

3. The subcbssffication of classes (B), (C), (D) and (E) shouki be the same as that provided for class (A). 

4. The kinds of industiy represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies shouki be shown by 
symbol opposte the names of the issuing corporation, the symbols and industrial classification to be as follows: 

Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries 
II Mining 
III Construction 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholesale and retail trade 
VI Rnance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Transportation, communications, and other public utillies 
VIII Services 
IX Govemment 

' X All other 

5. By carriers, as the teim is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as 
bridges, ferries, uniondepote.and othertermlnal faciliies, sleepingcars, pariorcais, dining cars, freight cars, express senrice 
and facilities, efectrie railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and ether marine transportation equipment, pipe lines 
(other than those for transpoitation of wate^, and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or 
pioperty for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncarriercompan'iesshouM,forthepurposeoftheseschedules,includetelephonecompanles,telegraphcompanies, mining 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely 'holding companies' are to be classed as noncamer 
companies, even though the securities held by such companies are fargely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers. 

7. By an active corporation is meant one whic h mainteins an organization for operating property or administoring Bs financial 
affairs. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically at>sori»ed in a controlling corporation and whbh neither 
operates property nor administers its financial affaiis; S i maintains an organ'izatnn it does so only for the puipose of 
complying with legal requiremente and mainfaining title to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investmente in which the original cost or present equity in total assete is less than $10,000. 

9. Include investme nte in unincoiporated entities sue h as lessee organizations. Exclude amounte noimally settled on a cun«nt 
tjasis. 

10. Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent 

11. For affiliates which do not repoit to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointiy owned, disclose in footnotes the 
name and extent of control of the other controlling entities. 
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310. INVESTMEKfTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulars of Investments In stodcs, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of 
companies effiliated with respondent, included inaccounts Nos. 715, ̂ Sinking Funds'. 716. 'Capital Funds'. 721. 'Investmerrts 
and Advances Aff Halted Companies', and 717. 'Other Funds'. 

2. EntriesinthlsscheduieshouldbemadelnaccardanoewiththedefinitionsandgeneralinslructionsgivenonPage25,classifying 
the investments by means of letters, flgires, and symbols in columns ^ ] , (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by meansof an arbitrary mari<ln column (d) tiie obligations in supportof which any security Is pledged, mortgaged, or 
otherwise encumbered, giving names and ottier important particulars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 

5. Entries In column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and ottier evidences of Indebtedness. In case obligations of ttie 
same dasignatian mature serially, ttie date In column (d) mav be reoorted as "Seriallv 19 to 19 '. Abbreviations In 
common use in standard financial publications may be used to conserve space. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 

Cfass 
No. 

(b) 

A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 

A - 2 

A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 

B-1 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 

Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

VI 

X 
X 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, ifany 
(include rate for preferred stcxsks and bonds) 

(d) 

Augusta & Summenrille Raiiroad Co. 
The Belt Rwy. Company of Chicago 
Central RR of S.C. 
Central Transfer Railway & Storage Co. 
Chattiam Terminal Co. 
Four Rivers Transporlation 
Lakefront Dock m Terminal Co. 
Nicholas. Fayette & Q-eenbrierCo. 
Norfolk 8i Portsmoutti Belt Line RR 
PaducahS Illinois HH CO. 
Terminal lailroad Assoc, of St. Louis 
Trailer Train 
Winston-Salem Southbound Rwy. A 
Woodstock & Blacton Rwy. Co. 

TOTAL CLASS A - 1 
Tylerdale Connecting RR Co. 

TOTAL CLASS A - 2 

Beaver Street Tower Co. 
CSX Corporation 
Q'een Real Estate 
Helm Atiantic Assoc. (Partnership) 
Richmond Center Associates (Partnership) 
Wes Jax Development Co. 

TOTAL CLASS A - 3 
TOTAL STOCK 

Washington & Franklin Rwy. Co. - Matured 1/1/66 
TOTAL CU\SS B-1 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

50.00 
25.00 
36.47 
50.00 
50.00 
35.00 
50.00 
50.00 
42.86 
33.33 
12.48 
9.34 

50.00 
50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

33.33 
SO.00 
50.00 

9.92 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMEm-S AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Doliars in ttiousands) 

6. If any of the companies Included in ttiis schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be shown in 
column (e). In case any company listed is controlled ottier than tirough actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a 
footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of ottier parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a foottiote. 

8. Investments In companies In which neittier ttie original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be 
combined In one figire. 

9. Also included should be Investtnents in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally 
settied on a curent basis). 

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

For affiliates which do not repot to the Interstate Curnmerce Commission and are jointiy owned, give names and extent of 
control of other entities by footiiotes. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

27 
28 
29 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investmente and advances 
Opening 
balance 

(1) 
37 

891 
67 
11 
19 

24,766 
4,625 

12,753 
16 
3 

250 
623 
121 

167 
40.504 

20 
^.000 
2,144 

50 
44,885 

378 

Additions 

(g) 

6 

2,559 

Deductions fif other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

12,753 

3 

3,500 

Closing 
balance 

(O 
37 

891 

ef 
11 
19 

24,772 
4,625 

16 

250 
623 
121 

167 
40,504 

20 
2,000 
1.203 

50 

378 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

(D 

Adjustmente 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

Divklends or 
interest credited 

to income 

0) 

5 
1 

648 

6 

4.087 

4. /4/ 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars In ttiousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 
721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 

721 

Cfass 
No. 

(b) 

C - 1 
C-1 
C-1 

E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 

E-2 
E-2 

E-3 
E-3 
E-3 
E-3 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 

X 
VI 
X 

Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
X 
X 
X 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred slocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Customized Transportation, inc 
Helm Atiantic Assoc. (Partnership) 
Trailer Train Co. 

TOTAL CLASS C-1 

Central Transfer Railway & Storage Co. 
Chattiam Terminal Co. 
Paducah & Illinois Railway Co. 
Terminal RR Assoc, of St Louis 
TOTAL CLASS E-1 

Tylerdale Connecting RR Co. 
Winchester & Westem Co. 

TOTAL CLASS E-2 

CSX Intenmodal 
Beaver Street Tower 
CSX Technology 
Total Distributions Services, Inc. 

TOTAL CLASS E - 3 
TOTAL ADVANCES 

Slocks 
Bonds 
Unsecired Notes 
Advances 
Other Adjustments 
GRAND TOTAL 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
3D 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3S 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Year 1996 

310. INVESTMErrrS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars in ttiousands) 

Investments and advances 
Opening 
balance 

(D 
40.000 
8,567 
3.932 

99 
3 

650 
528 

74 
36 

810 
10 

32,139 
43 421 
76.380 

0 

89,087 
378 

52,499 
77,770 
(6.604) 

Additions 
(EO 

fi 

10 

1,319 

0 

2,565 

0 
1,329 
6.604 

Deductions fif Otiier 
ttian sale, explain) 

(h) 
40,000 
2,650 

4 2 . ^ 

45 
48 

74 

1,008 

32,139 

0 

16,276 

42,650 
33,314 

Closing 
balance 

ffl 
0 

5,917 
3,932 
9.849 

109 
3 

605 
480 

0 
36 

1,121 
10 
0 

43.421 
44.552 

0 

75,376 
378 

9.849 
45.785 

0 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

(D 

, 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

0 
0 

0 

0 

Dividends or 
Interest credited 

to Income 
ffl 

391 
473 
275 

5 

3S 

0 
0 

4,747 

1,139 
40 

29 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
8 
7 
8 
d 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
1 7 ^ 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
(Thousands of Dollars) 

Notes for Schedute 310 - Investmente and Advances Affiliated Companies: 

Page 26 - Column (d): 

A - Deposhad with Manufacturer's Hanover Trust Company, Successor Trustee 
to guarantee performance of W.S.S. Ry. Ca agreement dated July 29,1909, 
as suppfamented September 30,1964. 

Page 26: 
Une 13 6,221 99.94% 623 

Page 27 - Column (h): 

Une 8 - Deduction due to Dquidation of Nichofas, Fayette & Greenbrier Co. 

Une 16 - Deduction dueto rectessification of Tyerdale Connecting RR Company to 
to Consolktated SubskJfaiy. 

Une 23 - Deduction dueto rcfassification of Ifability 

Page 29 - Column (h): 

Une 13 - Deduction dueto recfassification of Tyerdale Connecting RR Company to 
to Consoikfated Sul>sklfaiy. 
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Page 26 Other Parties to Joint Control: 

Une 01 - I^ifoik Southem Rwy. Ca, and C. of Ga. Rwy. Co. 
Une 02 - Various Carriere 
Une 03 - Various Individuals 
Une 04 - hfoifolk Southem Rwy. Ca 
Une 05 - C. of Ga. Rwy. Co. 
Une 06 - Various IndivUuals 
Une 07 - Conral 
Une 09 - Noribik Southern Rwy. Ca 
Une 11 - Various Carriere 
Une 12 - Various Carriere 
Une 13 - Norfolk Souttiem Awy. Ca 
Une 14 - Alabama Great Southem RR Ca 
Une 19 - f4orfolk Southem Rwy. Ca and Florida & East Coast Railway 
Une 21 - Penn Central Realty and Norfolk Sothem Rwy. Co. 
Une 22 - Helm Financfal Corp. 
Une 23 - River View II Associates 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances atthe beginning and close of the yearand of all changes diring the year In AccountNo. 731, 
'Road and Equipment Proper^, and AccountNo. 732, 'Improvements on leased FYoperty*, classified by primary 
accounts In accordance with tne Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary 
accounts, should insofar as known, be stateaincolumn(b)andall changes made during the year shouldbe analyzed in 
columns (c) to (Q, Inclusive. Column {f\) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (0. inclusive. Qandtotals of columns (t]) 
and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respeaive periods; If not full explanation should be 
made in a footnote. 

2. Incoiumn (c) are lobe showndisbursements made forthe specificpurpose of purchasing, constructing, andequipping 
new lines, and for the extension of old lines, as provided for In Instruction 2 - 1 . 'items to oe charged', of the Uniform 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such Items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by 
purchase, merger, consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, cr othenwise. 

4. Incolumns (c)and (a) shouldbe Included all entries coveringexpendituresforadditionsandbetterments, as defined, 
whettier or not replacing ottier property. 

5. In column (Q should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or ottierwise retired. 

6. Both the debltand credit Involved ineachtransfer, adjustment, or clearance between road and equipmentaccounis, 
should be Included In the column In which the Item was initially Included; also the transfer of prior years' debits or 
credits from Investment In road and equipment to operating expenses or ottier accounts, or vice versa, should be 
included inttie column appllcableto current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, orclearance should 
be lljlly explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made lo Account No. 2, l^nd for Transportation 
Puposes', state In a footnote the cost, location, area, and otiier details which will Identify the property. 

8. Reporton line 29 amounts not includible In the primary road accounts. The Itemsreportedshouldbe briefly identified 
and explained under 'Notes and Remarks' below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special 
circumstances, usually afterpermission is obtained Irom the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Refer­
ence to such authori^ should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make 
arbilrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission. 

9. If duringtheyeara segment of transportation property was acquired, state In afoQtnote the name of the vendor, the 
mileage acquired, and the date of acquisition, giving termini and the cost of ttie praperty to the respondent. Also 
firnishastatement of the amountlncludedlneach primary account representing suchpropertyacqulred,referring to 
the column or columns in which the entries appear. 

10. Ifanamountofiesslhan$2,000isusedaslheminlmumfcradditionsandbettermentstopropertyinvestmentaccounts 
as provided for in instruction 2-2 of the Uniform Sv t̂em of Accounts for Railroad Companies, slate in a footnote the 
amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS () = Credits 

Dollars in Thousands 

NOTES to Schedule 330 

Balances In Column (B) lines 1 ttirough 30 and 43 have been restated 
due to the following: 

1. Reclassification of Tylerdale Connecting RR Company 

from non-consolidated to consolidated $130 

Balances in Column (d) lines 1 ttirough 43 represent the following: 

1. Acquisition of Midland United Corporation $17,663 

2. Acquisition of Indiana IHirail $2,000 

3. Acquisition of portion of NF&G into CST $6,495 

Rairoad Annual Report R-1 



32 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Road Initials: CSXT Year 1996 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dolfare in thousand^ 

cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) G lading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 
(7) Efavated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matertal 

;i1) Ballast 
[13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
[16) Station and office buildings 
[17) Roadway buikJings 
[18) Water stations 
[19) Fuel stations 
! ^ ) Shops and enginehouses 
122) Storage warehouses 
[23) Whaives and docks 
[24) Coal and ore whaives 
[25) TOPC/COFC temiinais 
[26) Communicatfon systems 
[27) Signals and interiockers 
[29) Power pfante 
[31) Power-transmission systems 
[35) Misceltaneous structures 
[37) Roadway machines 
[39) PubEc improvemente - Construction 
[44) Shop machineiy 
[45) Power-plant machineiy 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 
[52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tiain care 
(54) Rassenger-tiain care 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
[56) Floating equpment 
[57) Work equipment 
[58) Misceltaneous equipment 
[59) Comouter systems and word processinq equiome 

[76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elemente of investment 
[90) Construction in progress 

See Notes on Page 31. 

Balance 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 
187,653 
577,215 

2,623 
68,735 

613,141 

1,994,442 
2,505,840 
1,181,813 

6,113 
346,705 

19,369 

24,999 
260,992 

4,976 
150,580 
109,177 
26,900 

522,244 
1,316 

23,201 

140.301 
77,528 
89,926 
2,408 

8,938.197 
1,636.789 
1,867,941 

621 
57.382 

1.154 
79,672 

148,562 
36.897 

3,829,018 

219.038 
12,986,253 

Expenditures 
during ttie year 
for original road 
& equipment, 8i 
road extensions 

(0 

0 

0 

0 

Expenditures 
during the year 
for purchase of 

existiiig lines, r e ­
organizations, etc. 

(d) 
307 
477 

2 
216 

1.448 

4,605 
10,033 
2,968 

1 
612 

2 

16 
55 

1,200 

1 

310 
21 

22,274 
905 
81 

420 

2.608 
26,288 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Cont'd. 

(Dolfare in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

cross 
Check 

Expenditires for 
additions during 

the year 

(e) 
1,971 

17,529 
774 

1,336 
32,861 

87,861 
88,690 
40,850 

394 
23,872 

872 

2,914 
14,393 

1,324 
51 

13,694 
76,902 

1,044 

38.535 
2,924 
2,909 

451,700 
318,942 
262,640 

3,282 
29,547 

(2471 

f79.821» 

credits for property 
retired during 

tiie year 

(f) 
1,259 

11,671 
53 

1,850 
27.715 

77.862 
39.401 
26,274 

210 
5,081 

455 

1,105 
3,450 

986 
388 
430 

1,407 
19,655 

18,899 
5,601 
2.089 

39 

245,880 
109,507 
78,382 

16,148 

7,128 
12,489 

790 

Net changes during 
ttie year 

(g) 
1,019 
6,335 

723 
(298) 

6,594 
0 

14,604 
59,322 
17,544 

185 
19,403 

419 
0 

1,825 
10,998 

0 
(986) 
936 
(379) 

12,287 
58,447 

0 
1,045 

0 
19,946 
(2,656) 

820 
(39) 

0 
228,094 
210,340 
184,339 

0 
(16,148) 

0 
(3,846) 
17,478 
(1.037) 

0 
0 

(77.213) 

Balance at 
close of year 

(h) 
188,672 
583,550 

3,346 
68,437 

619,735 
0 

2,009,046 
2,565,162 
1,199.357 

6.298 
366.108 

19.788 
0 

26.824 
271,990 

0 
3,990 

151.516 
108,798 
39,187 

580.691 
1.316 

24.246 
0 

160.247 
74,872 
90,746 

2,369 
0 

9,166,291 
1,847,129 
2,052,280 

621 
41,234 

1,154 
75,826 

166,040 
35.860 

0 
0 

141.825 
13.528.260 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 
OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in ttiousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primary account ttie depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for 
ttie montti of January, andin columns (c) and (1) showthe depreciation base usedto compute ttie depreciation chargesf orttie montiiof 
December; in columns (d) and (g) show ttie oomposlterates used incomputingttiedepreciation chargesforttie montti of December, 
andoniinesaoandsg of thesecolumnsshowthecomposite percentage forallroadandequipmentaccounts.respectiveiy, ascertained 
by applylngttieprimary account composite rates to ttie depreciationbaseused in computingthecharges for Deoemberand dividing 
ttie total so computed by the total deprecation base for ttie same montti. The depreciation base should not include ttie cost of 
equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are Included in the rent for equipment and Ai;cuunt Nos. 31 - 2 2 - 0 0 , 
31 -23-00,31 -25-00,31 -21 -00,35-21 -00 ,35-23-00 ,35-22-00 , and35-25-00. Itshould include ttie costof equipment 
ownedandleasedtoottierswhenttierBntsttiarBfromarelncludedlntherentforequipmentAccountsNos.32-21-00,32 22 00, 
32-23-00,32-25-00.36-21 -00 ,36-22-00 .36-23-00 . and 36-25-00 . inclusivB. The composite rates used should bettiose 
presribed or ottierwise auttiorized by tiie Commision, except tiiat where the use of component rates has been auttiorized, ttie 
composite rates to be shown for tiie respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the 
use of auttiorized rates. If any changes In rates were effective during tiie year, give full particulars in a footnote. 

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account or a separate schedule 
may be included for each such praperty. 

3. Show in columns (e), (T) and (g) data applicable to Lessor proptsrty, when the rent ttierefore is included In Account Nos. 
31 - 1 1 - 0 0 , 31 - 1 2 - 0 0 . 31 - 1 3 - 0 0 . 31 - 2 1 -00 , 31 - 2 2 - 0 0 , and 31 - 2 3 - 0 0 . inclusive. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation resenres. Auhtority for ttie discontinuance of accruals should be shown In a foomote indicating the 
account(s) effected. 

5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be cm itted if either total road leased from othere or total eq uipmen 
leased from othere represente tess than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
2 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Account 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
f4 Ottier r ight-of-wav expenditures 
(5 1 unneis and subways 
h tdidges. tresties, and culverts 
(7 tievatefl structures 
te Ties 
(S Hall and other track material 
11 Ballast 
1S Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
' 1 ^ Station and office buildings 
'171 "Roadway buildings 
18 Water stations 
'ig Fuel stations 
^ bhops and enginehouses 
^2 btorage warehouses 
23 Wharves and docks 
24 coal and ore Wharves 
^ TOPC/COFC terminals 
26 Communication systems 
27 Signals and interiockers 
^ Power plants 
31 Power-transmission systems 
^ Miscellaneous structures 
^ Hoadway machines 
'3St Public improvements - Construction 
44 Shop machinery 
A^ Power-plant machinery 
^1 other road accounts 
Amortization (ottier ttian defense projects) 

I O I A L H O A D 
EQUIPMENT 

S2) locomotives 
S3 Keight-train cars 
S4 Passenger-ti^in cars 
[55' highway revenue equipment 
56 Floating equipment 
S7 Work equipment 
[58 Miscellaneous equipment 
^ Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
101 AL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depreciat 

At beginning 
of year 

(b) 

b//,215 
2,623 

68,735 
613,141 

1,994,442 
2,505,840 
1,181,813 

6,113 
346,70S 

19,369 

24,999 
260,992 

4,976 
150,580 
109,177 
26,900 

522,244 
1,316 

23,201 

140,301 
77,528 
89,926 
2,408 

1,636.789 
1,867.941 

621 
57,382 

1,154 
79,672 

148,562 

36.897 

on base 

At close 
of year 

(0 

583,550 
3.346 

68,437 
619,735 

2,009,046 
2,565,162 
1.199.367 

6,298 
366.108 

19,788 

26,824 
271,990 

3,990 
151,516 
108,798 
39,187 

580,691 
1.316 

24,246 

160,247 
74,872 
90,746 
2,369 

1,847,129 
2,052,280 

621 
41.234 

1,154 
75.826 

166.040 

35.860 

Annual 
composite 

rale 
(percent) 

(d) 

0.72 
1.54 
1.15 
1.33 

4.26 
2.70 
2.72 
2.00 
2.50 
2.44 

3.70 
2.44 

2.86 
1.59 
2.94 

14.29 
2.56 
1.06 
1.43 

4.09 
1.12 
3.85 
2.94 

4.30 
3.90 

9.14 
2.13 
2.93 

10.07 

14.29 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 

\x beginning 
of year 

(e) 

4.983 
1 

1,878 

1.170 
2.702 
1.968 

23 
548 

3 

3 

240 

11 

At Close 
of year 

(f) 

4.983 
1 

1,878 

1,170 
2,702 
1,968 

23 
548 

3 

3 

240 

11 

Annual 
:ompos'ite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Beginning balances in column (b) have been restated. 1 
See Notes on Page 31 fbr eipianation. 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- ROAD AND EUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dolfare in thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infonnation in regard to credite and delsite to Account No. 735, 'Accumuteted Deprecfation: Road and 
Equipment Property', during the year rotating to owned and used road equipment Include entries for depreciation of equipment 
owned but not used when the resulting rents are included in the "Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipment" accounts and "Other Rents-
Credit-Equpmenf accounte. Exclude any entries of depreciation of equipmentthat is used but not owned when the resulting rente 
are included in 'Lease Rental- Debit-Equipmenf account and 'other Rente-DebH-Equipmenf accounts. (See Schedute 351 for 
the accumufated depreciation to road and equipment owned and teased to othere.) 

2. H any date are included in coiumns (d) or (Q, expfain the entries in detal. 
3. A debit bafance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account sfwuld be designated 'Dr.' 
4. If there is any inconsistency t>etween the credite to the resen/e as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, 

a full expfanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounte representing amortizatton under an autliorized program other than for defense projecte on lines 29 and 39. 

Une 
Na 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 

Batance 
at t>eginning 

of year 

J^ 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 
credite 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

Ottier 
debite 

Batance 
at close 
of year 

-JSL-

Une 
Na 

ROAD 
3) Grading 155,740 4,425 11,689 148,476 

- ; t l 

-or I 

4) Other right-of-way exp'ditures 1.529 40 53 1.516 
[5) Tunnels and subways 21455 810 1.850 20,515 
6) Bridges, tresties, and culverte 125,715 8.937 386 18.388 116.650 
7) Bevated structures 
8) Ties 859.911 83,963 1.243 88.833 856.284 

Ral and other track material 512.739 50.669 I486 22.149 542345 
11) Belfast 373.410 31.400 728 26.278 379360 
13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 6,101 134 210 6,025 2 o 3 

10 16) Station and office buildings 78346 9,095 456 5.144 82,753 10 
11 17) Roadway bulMings 10356 487 455 10388 11 
12 18) Water stattons 12 
13 19) Fuel stations 7460 935 1.105 7390 13 
14 20) Shops and enginehouses 116.623 6385 3,458 119450 14 
15 22) Stoiaqe warehouses 15 
16 23) Whanres and docks 2386 178 986 1.478 16 
17 24) Coal and ore whan/es 106481 2,921 3S9 108,113,' 17 
18 25) TOFC/COFC temiinals 23358 3322 430 26,150 18 
19 26) Communfcation systems 14470 3472 1.407 16.735 19 
20 27) Signals and interiockere 142.058 13,737 343 19.655 136.483 20 
21 29) Power pfante 510 14 524 21 
22 31) Power-transmisston systems 7,636 328 7,964 22 
23 35) Misceltaneous structures 23 
24 37) Roadway machines 13,473 2.906 280 14.023 2.636 24 
25 39) Publto improvemente-Const 17.316 887 5.605 12498 25 
26 44) Shop machinery 20.478 3471 147 2.050 22.146 26 
27 45) Power-pfant machinery 2 ^ 1 96 39 2.738 27 
28 Ul other road accounte 28 
29 Amortizatton (Adjuslmente) (10.8781 (10.8781 29 
30 TOTAL ROAD 2,619,932 217,934 5.169 224,196 2.618339 30 

31 
EQUIPMENT 

52) locomotwes 533.984 76,174 385 103366 507.177 31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

32 53) Freight-train care 757.931 80.910 44 50.935 787,950 
33 54) Passenger-trein care 
34 55) Highway revenue equpment 54,786 14,534 40352 
35 56) Roating equipment 69 25 94 
36 57) Work equipment 3.365 2.492 4,810 1,047 
37 58) Misceltaneous equpment 53,416 17,001 270 10385 60,402 
38 59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 13,081 5.144 746 
0 

17.479 
^ Amortfeation (Adjustmente) 12.951 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
41 GRAND TOTAL 

699 184.676 
5368 408372 

*T^^eDoite^^tf^quiDmentratherttiaj^^ 

12.951 
1.427352 
4.046.191 

40 
41 
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339. ACCRUED LIABLITY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(l3ollars in ttiousands) 

1. Disclose ttie required Information relating to credits and debits of Account 772. 'Accrued Liability Leased Property*, during 
ttie year coni;erning road and equipment leased from ottiers. 

2. In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses; In column (e), enter debits lo account arising fruiii 
retirements; In column (0, enter amounts paidto lesser. 

3. Any inconsistencies between aedtts to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully 
explained. 

4. Required disclosue may be omitted If leased raad and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned 
and used. 

5. If settiement for depreciation is made currentiy between lessee and tossor, and no debite or credis to Account 772 are 
made by ttie accounting company, show In column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and In column ^ show payments made 
to tiie lessor In settlement thereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
t 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22. 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
ds 

39 
40 

cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
RUAD 

3) adding 
4) Other r ight-of-way expenditures 
Si Tunnels and subways 
6) Bridges, tresties & culverts 
7) Elevated structures 
3) Ties 
^ Rail & other track material 
11) Ballast 
13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
16) Station & office buildings 
1 Tt Roadway buildings 
18) w&ter stations 
191 Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves 8i docks 
24) Coal 8i ore wharves 
2 ^ TOFC/COFC terminals 
26) Communication systems 
27) Signals & interiockers 
2gi Power plants 
31 Power-transmission systems 
35 Miscellaneous sTucUres 
37 Roadway machines 
as Public improvements-const. 
44) Shop machinery (1) 
45) Power-plant machinery 

All ottier road accounts 
Amortization (Adjusjments) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

52) Locomotives 
53) Freight-train cars 
54) Passenger-irain cars 
55) Highway revenue equipment 
56) Floating equipment 
57) Wori< equipment 
5 ^ Miscellaneous equipment 

(SB) computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

T(5TAL EQUIPMENT 
6RAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During ttie year 
Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Ottier 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During the year 
Retire­
ments 

(e) 

Ottier 
rlRhits 

(f) 

Balance 
atckise 
of year 

(c9 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
1 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
^ 
^ 
24 
25 
26 
S7 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

*To be reported witti equipment expenses rattier than W&S expenses. 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IWHOVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
{l3ollars In ttiousands] 

1. Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing ttie depreciation charges for the 
month of January, and in column (c) showttie depreciation base used In computing the depreciation charges forttie montti of 
December, incoiumn (cQ showttie composite rates used Incomputlngthe depreciation chargesforttie montti of December, and 
on lines 30 and40ofttiesecolumnsshowttiecomposltB percentage of alfroadand equipment accounts, respectively,ascenaln8d 
by applying the primary account composite rates to ttie depreciation base used in computing ttie charges for DRcnmber and 
dividing ttie total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same montti. This schedule should Include only 
improvements to leased property charged to account 732, "improvements on Leased Property". The composite rates used should 
be ttiose prescribed or otherwise auttiorized by the Commission, except ttiat where ttie use of component rates has been 
auttiorized, ttie composite rates to be shown for ttie respecflve primary accounts should be recomputed from ttie December 
chargesdevelupedbytheuseofttieauttiorizedrates. Ifany changes inrateswereeffectiveduringtheyear.givefuliparticularsin 
a foottiote. 

2. All imprcvemente to teased properttes may be combined and one composite late computed for each primary account or a 
separate schedule may be included for each such property. 

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account ttie depreciation base should be reportea neverttieless, in 
support of depreciation resen/es. Auttiority for ttie discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a foottiote indicating ttie 
account(s] affected. 

4. Disclosures in ttie respective sections of tills schedule may be omitted if eittier total road leased from ottiers or total 
equipment leased from ottiers represents less ttian 5% of ttie total mad owned cr total equipment owned, respectively. However, 
line 41, QBnd Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

1 19 
20 

1 21 
1 22 

23 
24 
25 
26 

1 27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 

1 34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

ROAD 
(3) Qading 
•4) Other r ight-of-way expenditires 
Si Tunnels and subways 
6) Bridges, resties & culverts 
7) Elevated stmctures 
8) Ties 
Si Rail & ottier track material 
111) Ballast 
:i3) Fences snow sheds & signs 
;i( 1 station & office buildings 
[121 Roadway buildings 
;i 81 Water stations 
;i9l Fuel stations 
201 Shops & enginehouses 
^ Storage warehouses 
^3) Wharves & d a d ^ 
24) Coal & ore wharves 
^TOFCyCOFC terminals 
2Q Communication systems 
27) Signals & interiockers 
291 Power plants 
,311 Po»rer-transmission systems 
^ 1 Miscelleneous strucures 
37) Roadway machines 
39) Public improvements-const. 

(44) Shop machineiy* 
4§| Power-plant machinery 

All ottier road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustinents) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

'53 Locomotives 
53) Freight-train cars 
•54) Passenger-train cars 
s g Highway revenue equipment 
[56) Floating equipment 
'571 Wcrt< equipment 
5E9 Miscellaneous equipment 

(599 Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

Amortizatton Adjusknente 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

6RAND TOTAL (See Note) 

Depreciat 
At beginning of year 

(b) 

on base 
At close of year 

(0 

Annual composte 
rate (percent 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
y 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
Id 
20 
21 
22 
^ 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
d4 
35 
36 
S7 

38 
39 
40 
41 

' To be reported with equipment expense rattier ttian W&S expenses. 

Rairoad Annual Report R-1 Included in Schedute 332 



38 Road Initials: CSXT Year 1996 

342. ACCUMULATED OFPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars In ttiousands) 

1. Enter ttie required Informaflon concerning debits and credits to account 733, "Accumulated Depreciation- improvements 
on Leased Property", dir ing the year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from ottiers, ttie 
depreciation charges for which are Included In operating expenses of ttie respondent 

2. Ifany entries are made for column (d) "Ottier aedits' or column (f) "Ottier debits', state ttie facts occasioning such entries 
on page 35. A debit balance in column (b) or ^ for any primary account should be shown in parenttiesis or designated "Dr". 

3. Any inconsistency between ttie credits lo the reserve as shown in column (c) and ttie charges to operating expenses should 
be fully explained on page 35. 

4. Show in column (e) ttie debits to ttie reserve arising from retirements. These debits should not exceed Investment, etc. 
5. Deteiis in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from othere or total equipment 

leased tram ottiers represents less ttian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39 Grand 
Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

_ » 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

3) Grading 
4 Other r ight-of-way expenditires 
5 Tunnels and subways 
6 Bridges, tresties & culverts 
7 Elevated structures 
8) Ties 
9) Rail & other track material 
IDBallast 
13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
16) Station & office buildings 
17^ Roadway buildings 
189 Water stations 
191 Fuel stations 
213 Shops & enginehouses 
22) Storage warehouses 
23 Wharves & docks 
24 Coal & ore wharves 
2 ^ TOFCyCQFC terminals 
26 Communication systems 
27 Signals & iniBriockers 
2S Pow/erplents 
31 Power-lransmlssion systems 
35 Miscellaneous strucbres 
37 Roadway machines 
39 Public Improvements-const. 
44) Shop machineiy* 
^ Power-plant machinery 

AH ottier road accounts 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMEf^ 
52) Locomotives 
53 Freight-train cars 
54) Passenger-train cars 
Ssi Highway revenue equipment 
56) Floating equipment 
57) Worit equipment 
58B Miscellaneous equipment 
59} computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO REbbHVE 
During ttie year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Ottier 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RFRFRVE 
During ttie year 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

Ottier 
debits 

ffl 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

(ofl 

« 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
2S 

30 
31 
32 
3i 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

To be reported with equipment expense rattier than W&S expense. 

Included in Schedute 335 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

Dollars in Thousands 

( ) = Debit 
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asn. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(IDollars In ttiousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used In cases where ttie related depreciation reserve is can-led in ttie accounts of the respondent 
and ttie rent ttierefrom Is Included in Accounts 32-11 -00 ,32 -12 -00 ,32 -13 -00 ,32 -21 - 0 0 , 3 2 - 2 2 - 0 0 and 32 -23 -00 . 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), for each properly account, ttie depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the 
monttis of January and December, respectively, wltti respect tii road and equipment owned by ttie respondent but leased to 
ottiers, ttie depreciation charges for which are not Includible in operating expenses of the respondent, but for which ttie 
depreciation reserve Is recorded in ttie accounts of the respondent. If the base for road Is ottier than the original cost or 
estimated original costasfoundbyttie Commission's Bureau of Accounts, troughtto a curent dale byttierespondentfrom its 
Oder No. 3 records and accounts, or Is ottier ttian ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given. 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this 
column showttie composite percentage fa-ailroadandequipmentaccounts,respectlveiy,ascertelnedby applylngttieprimary 
accounts composite rates to the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation for December and dnridlngthe total also 
computed by ttie depreciation base. 

4. If depreblation accruals have been discontinued for any account ttie depreciation base should be reported, neverttieless, 
in supportof depreciation resenres. Authority forttie discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a foottiote indicating ttie 
account(s) affected. 

5. If ttie total road leased to ottiers is less than 5% of ttie total raad owned; omit. If total equipment leased to ottiers Is less 
ttian 5% of total equipment owned; omit. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
d 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

ROAD 
(3) Ceding 
4: Other r ight-of-way expenditires 
5 Tunnels and sut3ways 
6) Bridges, fresttes & culverts 
7) Elevated structures 
8) Ties 
9) Rail & ottier track material 
11) Ballast 
13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
16) Station & office buildings 
17) Roadway buildings 
180 W^ter stations 
19) Fuel stations 
20) Shops & enginehouses 
22) Storage warehouses 
23li Whar fs & docks 
24) Coal & ore wharves 
2 3 TOFC/COFC terminals 
26j Communication systems 
27] Signals & interiockers 
29 Power plants 
(31 Power-iransmlssion systems 
(3^ Misoellaneous sfructires 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const. 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

5S9 Locomotives 
535 Pre igtit—train cars 
54) Passenger-train cars 
55) HIgfiway revenue equipment 
56) Floating equipment 
575 Wortt equipment 
58) Miscellaneous equipment 
55) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 1 
At beginning of year 

(b) 
At close of year 

(0 

Annual composite 
rate (percenQ 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

included In Schedule 332 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Doiiars In tiiousands) 

1. This schedule Is to be used In cases where the depreciation reserve Is canried in the accounts of ttie respondent and the rent 
ttierefrom is Included In Accounte 32-11 -00 ,32 -12 -00 ,32 -13 -00 ,32 -21 -00 ,32 -22 -00 , and 32-23-00 . 

2. Disclose onedits and debits to Account 735, "Accumulated Depreciation-Road Equipment Property", dir ing ttie year 
relating to road and equipment leased to ottiers, ttie depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of 
ttie respondent. (See Schedule 330 for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by ttie respondent. 

3. If any enfries are made for "Ottier credite", and "Other debite", stete the facte occasioning such enfries. A debit balance in 
columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown In parenthesis cr designated "Dr". 

4. Deteiis in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either totel raad leased to othere or totel equipment 
leased from ottiers represente less ttian 5% of total road owned or totel equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, &and 
Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
d4 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

cross 
Check 

Account 

ROAD 
H)3ad ing 
4 Other r ight-of-way expenditures 
5 Tunnels and subways 
6. Bridges, fresttes & culverts 
7 Elevated Sfructures 
8) Ties 
9) Rail & ottier track material 
IDBallast 
13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
16) Stetion & office buildings 
17) Roadway buildings 
i8l)\Abter stations 
19) Fuel Stetions 
2 ^ Shops & enginehouses 
2Zi Storage warehouses 
2cA Wharves & docks 
24) Coal & ore wharves 
25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
2d) communication systems 
27) Signals & interiockers 
29 Power plants 
31 Power-fransmission systems 
3S Miscelleneous sfructures 
37) Roadway machines 
39) Public Improvements-const. 
44) Shop machineiy' 
45) Power-plant machinery 

All ottier road accounte 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(S3 Locomotives 
53] Freight-frain cars 
54) Passenger-train cars 
SB Highway revenue equipment 
56 Floating equipment 
57 Wori< equipment 
58 Miscellaneous equipment 
SS!) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b1 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Ottier 
credite 

fd) 

DEBITS TO RFRFRVE 
During the year 

Retire­
mente 

fe) 

Ottier 
debite 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

(a) 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
16 
16 
17 
18 
Id 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

_ » 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

* To be repnrted wfth equipment expense rattier ttian W&S expense. 

Included In Schedule 335 
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,'{<i?A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dolfare in thousands) 

1. Disclose ttie Investment in railway property used in transporlation senrice at ttie close of the year. This investment 
represente ttie aggregate of ttie property owned or leased by the respondent and used In the respondent's transportation service. 
Such properly includes (a) ttie investment reported In Accounts 731, "Road and Equipment Property", and 732, "improvemente 
on leased praperty", of ttie respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to ottiers for thet exclusive use of road, irack, or 
hridges (including equipment or other railway praperty covered by ttie confracfl. Equipment leased to ottiers under separate 
distinct confrBCte shall not be deducted from ttie respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) ttie investinent of ottier cuiiipanies' 
731 or 732 property fincluding operating and lessor railroads) used by ttie respondent when ttie lease is for exclusive use or 
confrol of roads, t a x s , or brUges Oncluding equipment of ottier railway property covered by tiie confracfl. This excludes leased 
equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and ttie investment of ottier can-iers In property jointiy 
used by ttie respondent 

2. In column (a), classify each company in ttiis schedule as respondent (R). lessor raihiad (L). inactive or proprietary 
company F) , and ottier leased properties, (0). 

3. In columns (a) to (e). Inclusive, frst showttie data requested for ttie respondent (R); next ttie date for companies whose 
entre properties are used In ti^nsportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; 
followed l3y date for carriers and ottiers (0). portions of whose property are used in fransportation service of the respondent 
Show a totel for each class of company In column (d) and (a). Then show as deductions, date for transportation property leased 
to carriers and others. 

4. In column (c), line-haul camers report ttie miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles In whole numbers. 
5. In column (d), show ttie amount applicable In Accounte 731 and 732 on ttie books of ttie companies whose names appear 

In column (b). Values of property of ottier carriers seg^gated by estimate or otiienwlse should correspond in amount to ttie 
deductions made by ttie owners in ttieir reporte. If separate value Is not available, explanations should be given. Differences 
between the amounte in column (d) of ttiis schedule and the amounts shown In column (c), line 24, on the asset side of tiie 
comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained In a foottiote. Book value Included in Accounte 
731 and 732 of ttie owner should be reported in column (d) n reference to ttie investtnent of ttie respondent in ttie secirities of 
ttie owner unless a good reason can be given for the contrary. Methods of estimating (Isy caphalizing rentals at 6 percent or 
ottierwise) value of property of private owners, or portions of property of otiier carriers, should be explained. 

6. In column (e), show tiie amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of ttie year In Accounte 733,734, 
735,736, and 772, that Is applicable to ttie praperty of the can-iers whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where ttie 
reserves therefor are recorded. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

" 9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

" 2 8 
29 
30 
31 

Class 
(See 

ins. 2) 
(a) 

R 

P 
P 
P 
P 

O 
O 
0 
o 
o 
0 
0 
o 
0 
o 

Name of company 

(b) 

CSX Transportation and Subs 

Auguste and Summervilte RR Co. 
HI ]h Point, Thomasvllle & Denton RR Co. 
Lake Front Dock and RR Terminal Co. 
Winston-Salem Souttibound Rwy. Co. 

Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific RR 
Cenfral RR of South Carolina 
Dayton & MicNgan RR 
Norf Ok & Souttiern RR 
Sfrouds C r e ^ & Muddlety RR 
Souttiem Rwy. 
Mt Sfrrm RR(Virglnia Elec. Co) 
Washington & Franklin 
Westem &AttanticRR 
U. S. Steel c o p . 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 
(see Ins. 4) 

(whole number) 
(c) 

16,296 

34 

86 
40 

139 
6 

20 
9 

15 
32 

137 
2 

486 

Investmente 
in property 
(see Ins. ^ 

(d) 

13,528.260 

381 
9.881 

14.987 
27.977 

n/a 
468 
899 
n/a 
256 
262 

3.158 
520 

7.915 
159 

Depreciation & 
amortization of 

defense 
projecte 

(see ins. 6) 
(e) 

4.046.191 

121 
4.426 
8.453 

12.527 

y 

i 7 
1.368 

4.0/3.11JB 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounte) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primaiy accounte, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of 
respondent and each group or cfass of companies and propeities. 

2. The amounte for respondent and for each group or cfass of companies and propeities on line 44 herein, should correspond 
with the amounte for each class of company and propeities shown in schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by 
respondent of the piinaiy propeity accounte separately for each company or propeity included in the schedule. 

3. Report on line 29 amounte representing capitalzatton of rentals for teased praperty based on 6 percent per year where 
propeity is not cfassified by accounte by non-carrier ownere, or where cost of property teased from other carriere is not 
ascertainable. Identify non-carrier ownere, and briefly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of propeity of n o n -
cam'ere or property of other carriers. 

4. Report on line 30 amounte not includbfa in the accounte shown, or in line 29. The items included sfwuld be briefly identified 
and explained. Also include here those items after permlsston is obained from the Commiston for excepttons to prescribed 
accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when expfaining the amounte repoited. Respondente must not make 
arbitiaiy changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commiston. 

Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check Account 

JaL 
(2) Land for transportatton purposes 

Respondent 

(bl 
188,672 

Lessor 
railroads 

(c) 

Inactive 
(proprietary 
companies) 

Dther teased 
propeities 

(e) 
1.457 107 

Une 
No. 

(3) Grading 583.550 4.602 4,983 
(4) Other right-of-way expendlures 3.346 227 1 
(5) Tunnels and subways 68.437 

Bridges, trestles, and culverts 619.735 1.204 1.878 
(7) Bevated structures 

Ties 2.009,046 12,932 1,170 
(9) Rail and other track material 2.565,162 14,220 2,702 

(11) Baflast 1,199,357 7,276 1,968 
10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 6.298 44 23 10 
11 (16) Station and offfce buildings 366.108 548 11 
12 (17) Roadway buildings 19.788 12 
13 (18) Water stations 13 
14 (19) Fuel stations 26.824 14 
15 go) Shops and enginehouses 271.990 37 15 
16 (22) Stoiage warehouses 16 
17 (23) Whaives and docks 3.990 17 
18 (24) Coal and ore whanres 151.516 8,342 18 
19 (25) TOFC/COPC terminals 108,798 19 
20 (2Q Communication systems 39,187 20 
21 (27) Signals and interiockere 580,691 771 240 21 

(29) Power pfante 1,316 22 
23 (31) Power-transmisston systems 24,246 191 23 
24 (35) Mteceltaneous structures 24 
25 (37) Roadway machines 160.247 297 25 
26 Publto improvemente - Construction 74.872 455 11 26 
27 (44) Shop machineiy 90,746 27 
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 2,369 28 
29 Leased propety capftalized rentels (explain) 29 
30 Other (specify and expfain) 
31 TOTAL ROAD • E l E E S g g i B i 
32 (52) Locomotives 1,B47,1Z» 

53.061 13.637 
30 
31 
32 

33 (53) Freight-train care 2,052.280 33 
34 (54) Passenger-train care 621 34 
35 (55) Highway revenue equipment 41^34 35 
36 p6) Floating equipment 1,154 36 
37 (57) Work equipment 75,826 37 
38 (58) Misceltaneous equipment 166,040 158 38 

40 
(59) Computer systems & word processinq equipme nt 35 860 

TOTAL EQUIPMEhn* J E I ^ S O X S 
41 (76) Interest during construction 

165 
39 
40 
41 

42 (80) Other etemente of investment 42 
43 (90) Construction in progress 141,825 43 
44 GRAND TOTAL 13,528,260 53.226 13,637 44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

SCHEDULE 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column ffl 
Line 620, column (^ 

CROSS-CHECKS | 

Lines 136 ttiru 138 column ffl 
Lines 118 ttiru 123, and 130 thru 135 column ffl 

Line 231, column ffl 
Line 230, column (R 

Lines 207, 206, 211, 212. column ffl 
Lines 226, 227, column ffl 
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column ffl 

Line 213. column ffl 
Line 232, column ffl 
Line 317, column ffl 

Lines 202, 'AU, 216, column ffl (equal to or 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 216, 

Lines 221, 222, PUS, column ffl (equal to a 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 235, 

= 

= 

= 

' 

_ 

grater 
column ffl 

greater 
column ffl 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column ffl (equal to or 
greater ttian. but variance cannot exceed line 320, 
column ffl 

Line SD7. column ffl 
Line SOS. column ffl 
Line Hk), column ffl 
Line 510. column ffl 
Line 511, column ffl 
Line 512. column ffl 
Line 513. column ffl 
Line 514, column ffl 
Line SIS, column ffl 
Line 516, column ffl 
Line 517, column ffl 

SCHEDULE 450 

Line 4 column b 

= 

= 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

SCHEDULE 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29, column (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) thru ^ 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38. column ffl 
Lines 24, 39, column ffl 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column ffl 

AND 
SCHEDULE 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus line 24, 
columns (e) ttiru feO 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32. 35, 36. 37. 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column p) 

Lines 24, 39, column (d) 

Lines 32, 35. 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

SCHEDULE 417 

Line 1, column (D 
Line 2, column (D 
Line 3, column (D 
Line 4, column (D 
Line 5, column (D 
Line 6, column (D 
Line 7, column (Q 
Line 8. column (j) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column (D 
Line 11, column (j) 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 47 column b 

Rairoad Annual Report R-1 



Road laitials: CSXT Year: 1996 45 

2 
a 

0 
z 

0 

6 
p N 

* 

-sr 

c 

1 

a 

CB 

09 

g 
i-
t i 
.§ 8 

II 
C Cb 

| 1 

5 8 

11 
U <i-> 

l l 
Jl 
l i 
o 8 

>>%, 1̂ 

li 
8 
.s 

• g 

i i 

r l 
•5 o 

» 1 
i i 
n o 

5 

S 
^ 

1 
^ 

1 
o 

1 

« 

s 

1 

1 

<s 

s 
g-
eo 
e 

-a 

§ 

1 
0 

1 

1 
:5 

i 

TS 

E2 

eo 

£ 

E 

-

^ 

« « 
s s 

1 1 

r 

6 
1 

3 

S 

S 

-̂\ 
s. 

£ 

5. 

. . H 

s 

vo 

1 ^ 

>o 
» 

00 

5 

R 
1 - 1 

1 
1 1 

CO 
U 
DS 

< Q 
5 <: 

. .H 

N 

t;-

s 

l ~ 

s 

ro 

N 

1 

S 
•W 

t n 

3 

1 
1 
u 

.•3 
ca 

N 

tn 

^5 
«-

Cs 

3 
1 ^ 

r* 

Sl 
1 - 1 

^ 

" 

» 

•3 

m 

• * 

!^ 
Jii 

Ot 
^ 

3 

S 

5? 

s 

1 
e 

1 

•* 

t n 

N 

i n 

N 

a 
^ 

te 

1 

s t n 

s 

0 

i n 

vo 

1 
< 

Q 

£3 
P̂  

Jl 

i 

r j 
?; 

s 
IP 

§ 

NO 

.1 
e 
s 

1 

1 

vo 

c~ 

ov 
Ov 

Ot 

r-' 

00 
m 

1-H 

5) 

•w" 

.1 

CO 

1 

1 
-a 

t ^ 

00 

. - 1 
• » 

t ^ 

TT 

m 

rw 

K; 

.s 
c 
c 

& 
1 

1 
1 
.S 
u 
c 

00 

0\ 

!^ 
iS 

i n 

^ 

s 

. - 4 

ei 
.B 

1 

1 
•a 
i 
.a 
u 

1 

Ov 

0 
. - 1 

!" 
m 

i n 

l - H 

1 ^ 

1 

r f 

w-

BI 

.6 

g 

s 
1 

5 
1 
s 
ei 

e 

TH 
r H 

Ei 
?i 

N 
Pt 

T H 

N 

}S 

s 

ei 
.E 

1 
1 

CA 

t : 

3 
1 
Of 

^ N 

i - « 

vo 

r i 

vo 

p f 

V 

a 

?: 

S CM 

T H 

ei 
.E 
e 
c 

<§ 
I 
CO 

. - 1 

2 

r^ 

r^ 

1-4 

N 

i5 

s 

M 

1 

1 

T H 

T H 

VO 

vo 

i' 

?? 
(S 

s 
5 
»̂  

s 
5 
1-4 

ec 
.E 
c 

1 

1 
a 
0 

1 

1 

t . H 

in 
TH 

tr, 

I--" 

m 

s 

p; 
1 ^ 

1 
vo 

« 

1 

1 

•1 
a 
i 
1 
b 

1 

1 ^ 

NO 
1 - ^ 

n 

1-H 

r* 

1 - 1 

p 

s 

T H 

Sv 

cn 

5 

ei 

1 
1 

2 
73 
OQ 

NO 
l-H 

r« 

(N 
1^ 
l-H 

t ^ 

1-4 

8 
TH 

ei 
.E 

1 

1 
fit 

1 

s 

T H 

00 

• * 

2. 

TT 

e 
T H 

T H 

s i n 

.1 

1 

a 

•a 

s 

2 

p-

s 

p. 

a 

»»» 

N 

0 
1-t 

g 

.1 

1 

i 

a 
i 

a . 

1 

0« 
1 1 

S 

is 
s 
0 
1 

1 
1 

^ 

1 1 

M 

§ 

1-4 

s 
1 1 

1 

.1 
e 

1 

1 
1 
B 

1 1 

^ 

s 

i 

1 - t 

s 
00 

t ^ 

f; 
^ 

1 

1 

1 
u 

B 

1 

s 

s 

vo 

g 

NO 

1 

T H 

^ 

? 
s-

^ H 

i 

1 
B 

p E 

6 

;Q 

s 

on 
S! 

on 

S5 

1 

1 
1 

S 

» 

1^ 

s 

r* 

5 

Oi 

1 - 1 

© 

r l 

.5 

1 

1 

a 
c 
0 

1 

s 

8 

ON 
i - ( 
r H 

ON 
f - 4 

r H 

0 
r H 

S 
r H 

1 
1 

S 
1 
a 
u 

1 
0 

.-§ 

8 

f; 

r H 

r H 
r H 

r H 
r H 

r H 
^ H 

9 

a 

«• 

s 
r H 

1 

M 

.g 
23 

1 

0 

1 

^ 

s 

1 

TT 

» 

1 
r H 

s 
T H 

r H 

.1 
i 
8 

1 

1 

0 

1 

» 

a 

9 

5: 
z 

t n 

5 

r H 

r H 

g 

s 
r H 

r H 

r H 

i 
1 

i 
ii 
0 

1 

a 

^ 

r H 

w 
r H 

in 

p f 

? 

r H 

1 
1 
i! 

1 

1 
s 
1 
1 

^ 

Railraad Annual Report R - 1 



A$ Road laitials: CSXT Year: 1996 

•i 
1 
a 
1 

s 
§ ^ 

IN
G

 
E

X
P 

n 
th

ou
sa

nd
s 

1 be — 

R
A

 

la
rs

 

£ a 
o ^ 
5 
^ 

^ 

d v4 

* 

U 

% 
,2 
U. 

.̂  

f 
"S 

^ 

1 

1 
^ 
S. 

tn 

1 

1 
1 
<g 

S 

-a 

2 

§ 

8 

V 

5 

^ 

CQ 

^ 

& 

i eu 

S 
s-u 

a 

1 
K> 

JS £ 

£ S 
ciT 'S 

*>• _ 

1^ 

s 
r 

i 
6 
:§ 

^ - N 

.29 

O 

IT 
> - • 

2-

s 

• fN 
N H ^ 

s 

r H 

o 
1 ^ 

1-4 

s 

r H 

S 

^ 

1 

.S 

fi 
il 

g 

S 
r H 

r H 

8! 
00 

s; 
00 

s; 

R 

s 

a 
5 

S i 

1 
a> 
E S 

M 

e 
ea 

1 
is 

1 ^ 

s 
TH 

p . 
f H 

VO 

^ 
Z 

r» 

vo 

m 
1-H 

s 

T H 

1 

s 
r H 

s 
r H 

V© 

^ 
Z 

vo 

vo 

W ^ 

8 

S 

iS 

« 

1 
s 
r H 

S 

S 
(̂  

^ 
z 

•«• 
n t ~ 

1 

^ 

J9 
n 
Fn 

o 

r H 

r H 

Si 
r H 

^ 
z 

Si 
r H 

s 

^ 

.2 

1 

1 

i 

r H 

r H 

f t 
r H 

^ 
z 

m 
T H 

e 
r.4 

m 

r, 

.1 
s 
• c 

i 
g 
eo 
B 

1 
1 

r H 

r H 

s; 
r H 

^ 
z 

s; 
i - < 

s; 
T H 

ca 
B 
Q 

5 

1 

a 

1 

1 

r H 

<9N 
NO 

;̂ -

9> 
vf> 
i n 

^ ^"1 
eo 
n 

o 
m 
'a-
P I 

K 
r4 

1 

1 

} 

1 

o 
. - 1 
TH 

^ 
on 
S-

r H 

-̂

00 
TH 

§ 

§ s 

g 

1 
a, 

a 
JS 

1 
E 

o 
t ^ 

*" 

OV 

(»f 

00 
T H 

t ~ 

5? 

^̂  

1 

1 ^ 
r H 
r H 

r H 
r H 

r ^ 

m 

P I 

T H 

i n 

>> 
p» 
m 

0 

$ 

<: 
z 

< 
z 

E 
B 
3 

1 

u 

1 

>(. 

^ H 
r H 

r H 
r H 

• - 4 

fO 
r H 

G" 
m T H 

> 
S 
r H 

O 

^ 

5: 
z 

i 

1 
1 

u 

1 

i t 

TH 
r H 

0 

P i 

rt 

0 
rH 
P-

• - ^ 

0 
TH 

• 1 

m 

e 

i 

^ 
Z 

1 

& 

1 

1 
g 

03 
u 
el 

y< 

r H 
r H 

i n 
r H 
r H 

V 
i n 
r H 

ov 
r H 

• * 

m r H 

Ov" 
r H 

i n 

Ov" 
w * 

i 

:? 
z 

1 

G 

1 

g 

J 
•0 

g 
s 
1 
J 

r H 
r H 

NO 
r H 
r H 

1 

^ 
z 

i 

g 

1 
1 

8 
g 
a 
M 

S 
•a 
g 

1 

NO 
r H 
r H 

r H 
r H 

00 

1 

on 

s 

s 
pf 

i 

^ 
z 

i 

0 
1 

8 

J 
•a 
g 

r H 

00 
TH 
t - l 

BP 
P 
P 
VO 
P I 

s 
8 

^ 
2 

^. 
s 

^ 
z 

1 

I 
B 
E 

& 
1 

'S 
0 
Q 

1 
. 2 

2 

1 

« 

00 
r H 
r H 

ON 
r H 
r H 

^ 
Z 

i 

^ 
z 

i 

en 
.E 

1 

1 

JS 

2 

1 

• 

ON 
r H 
r H 

a 
vo 
1 ^ 

^" 

vO 
P» 

S" 

^ 
Z 

J2 
P-. 
00 

^ 
z 

i 

0 
1 

2 

1 

1 
1 

• 

8 
r H 

r H 

r H 

ST 
r H 

N© 
r H 
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S2 Road Initials: CSXT Yean ( 1996 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Report Ireight expenses only. 
2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (13), line 29, should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense 

reported In schedule 410, column (Q lines, 136,137 and 138. 
3. Report In column (c) the lease/i^nlals for the various property categcries of Way and Stmctures. The total net lease/ 

rental reported In column (c), line 29 should balance ID the net amount reported in schedule 410, column ^ , lines 118 through 
123. plus lines 130 through 135. 

if an entt-e road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property category is not known, 
apportion the lease/l^ntals based on the percentage of the categories' depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable 
leased property. Use schedule 3f?R of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property. 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which Is Included in column (b} shall be repeated In column (d) as a 
rinfilt or credit to the appropriate line Item: the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of 
schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 ttirough 27. 
6. Line 11, account 16, should not Include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Property 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 
— 
— 

Category 

(a) 

Land for transportation puiposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Water stations 
Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Whaives and docks 
Coal and ore whan/es 
TOFC/OOFC tenninals 
Communications systems 
Signals and interlockers 
Power plants 
Power transmission systems 
Miscellaneous structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements: construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 
4.103 

55 
786 

8,191 

78.996 
48.164 
29.272 

337 
9,613 

550 

746 
7.652 

(44) 
3.575 
2,994 
3,318 

12,982 
19 

304 

1.878 
670 
375 
N/A 

214,536 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 

(c) 

16.842 
16,842 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(0) 

(322) 
15 

(24) 
(746) 

(4,967) 
(2,505) 
(2,129) 

203 
518 

63 

(188) 
1,267 

(222) 
654 

(328) 
(254) 
(755) 

5 
(24) 

(1.028) 
(217) 
279 
N/A 

(10,705) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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Road Inilials: CSXT Year 1996 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 
1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report tiy type of equipment all natixai expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, 
supplies, fuels and lubricants, pirchased services and general). 

3. Report in column (ID) net repai* expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column 0), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). 
Do not report in schedule schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 comrared to tiie sum of Schedule 410, lines 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). 
Do not report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment Oine 32), Floating Equipment 0ine 3^, Pas^nger and Other Revenue Equipment Cine 3ED, 
Computer and Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machlnery-Otiier Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Otiier Non-Revenue 
Equipment (line 41) compared to Schedule 410, tiie sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck 
repairs). Do not report In Schedule 4i5. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, 
Freight train repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported In columns (c) and (d). For improvements on 
leased property. Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplememary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (!), as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); 
Computer and Data Processing Equipment pine 37); Machinery-Oiher Equipment (line 40); and Worit and Other Non-
Revenue Equipment Cine 41) compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which Is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or 
credit to the appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to 
equipment used In freight service included in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335. 

a Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared witti Schedule 410, lines 207,208,211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus 39 compared witti Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, 
are reported in Schedule 414 and are not to be included In Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Remais for /\ll Ottier Equipment, lines 32,35,36,37.40 and 41. will balance to Schedule 410. lines 311, 
312,315 and 316, except for ttie interchange rental on trailers and containers which Is reported in Schedule 414. Therefare, 
botti Schedules 414 and 415 should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report 
In Schedule 415 ttie Trailer and Container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported In coiumns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment 
Used But Not Owned when ttw rents ttierefore are included in ttie rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31 -21 -00,31 -22-00, 
31 -23-00,35-21 -00,35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It Should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased lo Ottiers when 
ttie rents are Included In ttie rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21 -00.32-22-00.32-23-00.36-21 -00,36-22-00, 
and 36-23-00. 

Praperty Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent Is included in Account Nos. 31 -12-00,31-13-00, 
31 -21 -00,31 -22-00 and 31 -23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the 
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported In columns (D and (D- The g^nd total of each equipment 
reserve account in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal tiie combined aggregate total accumulated deprecation for line Items 
constituting the corresponding equipment accounts reported in columns C) and (j), on Schedule 415. 

Rairoad Annual Report R-1 



56 Road Initials: CSXT Year 1996 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 
CDollars in tiiousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 

• 

Types of equipment 

LCCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 
Diesel Locomotive-Hoad 
Ottier Locomotive-Yard 
Ottier Locomotive-Hoad 

TOTAL 
FHEIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola—Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-special Service 
Refrigerator-Mechanical 
Refrloeralor-Nonmechanicai 
Fiat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Multi-level 
Flat-General Service 
Fiat-Ottier 
Ail Other Freiaht cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE 
FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

ReH-igerated Trailers 
Ottier Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Ottier Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Ottier Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUlPMEf^ 
FLOATING EQUIPI^ENT-REVENl IF 
SFRVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Otiier Revenue Equipment 
fFreight Portion) 
Computer systems and woTO processing equip. 
Machineiy- LocomotKres' 
Machineiy-Freight Care' 
Machinery-Other Equijpment* 
Work and Ottier Non -revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTI^R EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL AU. EQUIPMENT 
(FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

17.568 
164,282 

181.850 

24 
26.787 

1.299 
13.475 
17.803 
11.721 
2.317 

0 
4.876 

0 
1 
0 

467 
1,152 

10.798 

0 

1 
19 

(325) 
3,910 
5.679 

13.997 

295,851 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(c) 

668 
66.737 

1.705 
69,110 

297 
4.328 

10,050 
2.915 
7.259 

14.077 
24.056 
6.709 

39 
504 

1.442 
584 

13,088 

0 

25 

6.5S6 
1.585 
1.541 

272 
19.112 

183,549 

Capitalized 
lease 

(CO 

12.048 

12.048 

1.395 
247 

295 

531 

0 

0 

28 

2 

14.546 

Amortization 
Adjustment net 

during year 
(e) 

47 
4.818 

119 
4.984 

26 
328 
781 
275 
686 

1,256 
1,831 

6A6 

4 
58 

142 
46 

928 

0 

1,440 
(90) 
(69) 
(14) 

thd 

12.778 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

'The data to be reported on line 38 in column 03) Is ttie amount reported in Schedule 410. column (Q. line 2QQ. reduced by ttie 
allocable portion of line 216. 

^ h e data to be reported on line 39 In column (b) is ttie amount reported in Schedule 410. column 0), line 222. reduced by ttie 
allocable portion of line 235. 

*The data to be reported on line 40 In column p) is ttie amount reported in Schedule 410. column O). lines 302 through 306, 
reduced by ttie allocable portion of line 320. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars in ttiousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

31 
32 

33 
34 

36 

38 
39 
40 

1 41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 
(f) 

1,007 
31,265 

6,116 
8,159 

17.507 
19.006 
22.266 
24.809 
5.041 

964 
ISO 

6,209 

1,512 
8.7S4 

152,765 

Investment base as or 12/31 
Owned 

(g) 

15.893 
1.640,043 

40.559 

7,504 
93,890 

223.348 
78,789 

196,213 
359,142 
523,660 
156,030 

46,030 

1,027 
16,470 
40,727 
13,149 

265,522 

41,234 

1.154 

621 
35.639 
47.188 
36,296 
7.260 

241.848 

4.129.236 

Capitalized 
lease 

(h) 

150,634 

2,473 
13,951 

5,609 

8,746 

A 

221 

18 

181.652 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 
Owned 

0) 

4.349 
448.734 

11.097 

2,721 
34.040 
80.975 
28.565 
71.138 

130.208 
201,854 
56,569 

46,030 

372 
5,971 

14.766 
4.767 

96,266 

40.252 

4 A . ^ 

94 

17.451 
11.516 
8.858 
1,772 

61.439 

1.379.804 

Capitalized 
lease 

(0 

42.997 

1.359 
7.6^3 

442 

4,234 

A 

28 

10 

56.743 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

1 4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
3D 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

'The data to be reported on lines 38.39 and 40 In columns ^ and (h) is ttie investment recorded in Rroperty Account 44, allocated 
to Locomotives, Freight Cars, and Ottier Equipment, 

^ h e depreciation to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 In column (c) Is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element b] 
ttie effective composite rate for Property Account 44, and ttien adding or subracting ttie adjustment reported In column (e). This 
calculation should equal tiie amount shown in column (c), Schedule 335. 

Rairoad Annual Report R-1 



58 Road Initials: CSXT Year: 1996 

41
6.

 
S

U
P

P
O

R
TI

N
G

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 -

 
R

O
A

D
 

(D
ol

la
rs

 In
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

 

II 

i 
^ 

S 
8 

1 
1 
5 

1 
J 
s 

E 

3 

§ 

1 

A
cc

um
. 

D
ep

r. 
&

 
A

m
or

t. 
(m

) 
is ^ 

E t : 
3 O « • 

C
ur

re
nt

 
ye

ar
 

A
m

or
t. 

(»
 

1̂ ̂  

i i * ^ 

| l S 

i | ^ 

||*s 

I t -

i | 2 

l i s 

D
en

si
ty

 
ca

te
go

ry
 

(C
la

ss
) 

(a
) 

ai 

'-

8 

§ 
lO 
n 

6 

1 
i 

i 
IO 

5 

«0 

-

-

CM 

s 
i 

^ 

1 
i 

8 
i > -

oo 

O l 

t o 

B 
c\i 

1 
a> 

CO 

» 

8 

i 

5 

c\i 

8 

i 

1 
5 

^. 

* 

IO 

1 

CO 

1 

n 

1 
1 

.Q 

IO 

CO 

i 

6 

IO 
or 

1 

CO 

= 

CD 

r«. 

i 

1 

2 

i 

CO 

! » • 

CO 

s 
^ 

i 

c>i 

§ 
^ 

i 
a t 

oo 

a> 

ID 

5 
I*. 

1 
1 

•n 

c\i 

00 

-

a> 

o 
1 ^ 

§ 
s 

1 
1 

i 
g 

1 

1 

o 

^ 

f 

^ 

f 

1 

i 

J 

J 

i 

^ 

CO 

-

-

N 

5 
z 

a> 

i 

i 

i 

5 

5 

i 
o> 

CO 

N 

CO 
1 ^ 

1 

1 

3 
i 

i 

i 

^ 

i 
iC 

1 

o> 

n 

» 

i 

1 

i 

i 

i 

i 

i 

i 

Sl 

^ 

IO 

1 
io 

1 

i 

i 

i 

i 

^ 

i 

5. 
la 

1 
1 

.o 

m 

w 

1 
CXI 

5 

ff 
d 

1 
CM 

eo 

> 

« 

f v 

3 

i 
CO 

5 

• 

5 
CO 

i" 
CO 

00 

N 

00 

ff" 

i 

CM 

s 
ff 

i 

a> 

CO 

a 

!8 

o 
5 
CO 

ff 
c\i 

§ 
s 

o 
5 
CD 

-

a> 

8 

S 

% 

i 

1 
8 

M 

§ 

i 
co" 

ff 
6 

s 

1 
eo" 

CO 

> 

CM 

Si 

I O " 

o 

s 
CM 

5? 
CO 

i. 
i n 

o 
S 
CM 

00 

Si 

s 

CO 

s 

ff 
CM 

CO 

8 

a> 

S 

Si 

i 
CM 

ff 

ff 
CM' 

CM 

ff 

-

S 

» 

8 

8 
h i 

So 

1 
1 

.a 
3 
c» 

s 

» 

I 
i n 

CO 

i 

1 

i 
i n 

i" 
CD' 

1 
Q 

O 

» 

(1
) 

C
ol

um
ns

 (
c)

 +
 (

f)
 +

 (1
) 

=
 C

ol
um

n 
12

. 
C

ol
um

ns
 (

d)
 +

 (
g)

 +
 (

k)
 =

 C
ol

um
n 

13
. 

(2
) 

Th
e

 b
as

e 
gi

an
d

 to
ta

l f
or

 o
w

ne
d 

an
d

 u
se

d,
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 le

as
ed

 p
ro

pe
rty

 a
nd

 c
ap

H
aR

ze
d 

le
as

es
 s

ho
ul

d
 e

qu
al
 tt
ie

 su
m

 o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s 
3
,8

,9
, a

nd
 1

1 
sh

ow
n 

at
 y

ea
r e

nd
 

on
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

33
0 

an
d

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
33

0A
. 

Railroad Annual Report R - 1 



Road Initials: CSXT Year 1996 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(teiroad Annual Report R-1 



60 Road Initials: CSXT Year: 1996 

Railroad Annual Report R - 1 



Roadlntials: CSXT Year 1996 61 

Schedule 418 

Instructbn: 
This schedule wi l show the inveslment in capitalized leases 
in road and equipment by prinary account 

Column 
(eO = primary account number and titie for which capital lease 

amounts are included therein. 

(b) =the total investment in that primary account 

(c) = the Investment in capital leases at the e nd of the year. 

(d) =the cun'ent year amortization. 

(e) =the accumulated amorteation relating to the leased 
properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Primary Account Numt>er 
And Title 

(a) 

52 - Locomotwes 

53 - Freight Cars 

57 - Work Equipment 

59 - Computer Systems 

GRANDTOTAL 

Total 
Investment 
At End Of 

Year 
(b) 

1.847,129 

2,052.280 

75,626 

35,860 

4,011,095 

Capital Leases | 
Investment 
At End Of 

Year 

(c) 

150,634 

30.779 

18 

221 

181.652 

Cun'ent 
Year 

Amortzation 

(d) 

12.048 

2.468 

2 

28 

14.546 

Accumulated 
AmortEat»n 

(e) 

42,997 

13,708 

10 

28 

56,743 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in ttiousands) 

A Railway Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

cross 
Check Kind of Tax 

(a) 

Other ttian U.S. Government Taxes 
U.S. Govemment Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax & Surtax 
Excess FVofits 

Totel Income I axes On. 2 + 3) 
Raiiroad Retirement 
Hospitel Insurance 
Suppiementel Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Ottier United Stetes Taxes 
Total - U.S. GovernmBnt Taxes 
Totai Railway Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 

105.725 

106.725 
292.548 
21.719 
17.494 
2.073 -J 

439.559 
539.534 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

B. Adjustments ID Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a dlfferentiai between taxable income and pretax accounting 
income. Other particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Ottier (Specify), including Slate and 
ottier taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor Items, each less tten $100,000. may be combined in a single entry under 
Ottier (Specify). 

2. Indicate In column (b) the beginning of ttie year totel of Accounts 714, 744,762 and 786 applicable to each particular Item In 
column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) ttie net change in Ar:Rniints 714,744.762 and 786 for ttie net tax effect of timing differences 
originating and reversing in ttie current accounting period. 

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjusttnents to eliminate or reinstate defenned tax effects 
(credits or debits) due to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss carry-back. 

5. The totel of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree witti ttie total of the comra charges (credits) to Account 557, 
Provision for Deferred Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary items, for the current year. 

6. Indicate in column (e) ttie cumulative total of coiumns (b), (c) and (0). Tlie totel of column (e) must agree with the totel of 
Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786. 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulars 

&) 

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 1671.FI.C.: 
Guideline lives pursuantto Rev. Proc. 62 -21 . 

Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 1681.R.C. 
Accelerated amortizalwn of rolling stock, Sec. 184 I.RC. 
Amortization of rights of way, Sec. 185 I.R.C. 
Other (Specify) 
Claims and contingency reserves 
Reserve for separation pay 
Pier sales 
Ottier temporary differences 

Federal Effect of state 

Stete Deferred Income Taxes 

Ottier credits 
Investment Tax Credit* 

TOTALS 

Beginning 
of year 
balance 

(b) 

2,573.839 

(109.443) 

(87,0491 
(200,416) 

(3,342) 
(190,035) 

(100,106) 

286.016 

(105,920) 

2,063,544 

Net credits 
(charges) fa-
current year 

(c) 

(10,105) 

2,233 

16,614 
59,326 

423 
30,841 

1,244 

(4,315) 

101,103 

197.364 

Adjustmente 

(cD 

45.738 

<1.728) 

5.700 

49,710 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

2.563.734 
0 
0 

(107.210) 
0 

(70.435 
(141.090 

(2.919 
(113.456 

0 
0 

(100.590) 
0 

287.401 
0 
0 

(4.817) 
0 

2,310,618 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

NOTE: Totel as indicated on Une 19 Col. (e) above is comprised of Long-Term liability balance of $ 2.264,661 (as shown on Line 49 
Schedule 200) less Short-Term Asset balance Cncliined in amount Indicated on Line 11 Schedule 200) toteling $201,117. 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars In thousands) 

*Fou1iiotBs: 

1. If Flow-ttTough method vras elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) In tax accrual because of 
investment lax credit $ - 0 -

If deferral method fcr Investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for cirrent year_ 
(2) Deduct amount of curent year's credit applied to a reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting 

purposes Ŝ. 
P) Balance of curent year's credit used to reduce curent year's tax accrual $ \ 
(4) Add amount of prior year's defened credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual $'_ 
p) Totel decrease In curent year's tax accrual resulting from use of Investmenttax credite $̂'_ 

2. Estimated amountof futire eamings which can be realized befcre paying Federal income taxes because of 
unused and available net operating loss caryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the 
report is made .$ None 
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460. ITEMS IN SB.ECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in ttiousands) 

Give a brief description fcr all Items, regardless of amount included du-ing ttie year in Accounte 555. Unusual or Infrequent 
Items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segmente; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued 
Segmente; 570. Extraordinary Items; 590. Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in 
Accounting Principles; 6GQ, Appropriations Released; 606, Ottier Credite to Reteined Earnings; 616, Ottier Debite to Reteined 
Earnings; 620. Appropriations for Sinking Funds; 621. Appropriations for Ottier Purposes. If appropriations released reflect 
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounte 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the totel in eittier account exceeds 
10% of net income before extraordinary items, describe ttie three largest Items in tiie account and any ottier items in excess 
of10% of net income. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 
519 

551 

Item 

(b) 

Fees on Sale of Accounte Receivable 
Cogeneration Expenses 
Loss from Land Sale 
Ottier- Each Less ttian 10% of Net Income 

Totel Account 551 

Debite 

(0 
N/A 

55,192 
2,529 
2.339 
4.763 

Qredlte 

(d) 
N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars In ttiousands) 

1. If ttie respondent was under obligation as guarantor cr surety for tiie performance by any ottier corporation or ottier 
association of any agreement or obligation, show ttie particulars of each contract of guaranty or su-etyship in effect at ttie 
close of ttie year or entered into and expired during ttie yea-. 

This inquiry does not cover ttie case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after 
ttie date of Issue. Items of less ttian $50,000 may be shown as one totel. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties 
principally and primarily 

liable 
(a) 

rermlnal RR Assoc, of St. Louis 
guarantors: CSXT; BN; ICG; MKT; 
t^P; N&W; SOU; SSW 

3ty of New Orleans. LA 
^aramors: CSXT; ICG; L&A: SOU; 
rSNO; T4P; MP 

Express Marine Transp. 
Suarantor CSXT 

Zealand 

Description 

(b) 

Refunding & Improvement Mtg. 
Bonds, Series C. 4% due 7/1/2019 

Under the terms of ttie New Orleans 
Union Pass. Term. Agreement 
dated 1 0 ^ 4 7 , CSXT and 8 other 
rairoads severally guarantee paymente 
as and when due principal; Interest 
and expense of City of New Orleans 
Union Passenger Term. Revenue 
Bonds due serially to 1/1/98. 

Barge Debt 10-1/4% - Due 
May 11.2004 

Rolling Stock Lease Obligation 

Amountof 
contingent 

liability 
(c) 

7.787+Interest 

100 and interest 

15.113 & interest 

130.983 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

iiabilily 
(d) 

Notel 

Joint 

Sole 

Sole 

MOTE 1: As to Refunding and Improving Mortgage Bonds Series C, this company guarantees to the extent of 1/14 
only, the interest and sinking fund payments. 

2. If any corporation or ottier assoc 
of any ageement or obligation, show 1 
effect at ttie close of ttie year or entere 

This inquiry does not cover tiie cas 
of issue, nor does it Include ordinary s 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

Rnance Docket number, title, 
Tiatu-lty date and concise description 

of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

ation was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by ttie respondent 
the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in 
d into and expired du-'mg tiie year. 
B of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later ttian 2 years after date 
u ^ bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Names of ail guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Amount contingent 
liability of 

guarantors 
(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BAUNCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requiremente compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangemente. Footnote disclosure is required even ttiough the arrangemerrt is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-
term borrowings outstending at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstending borrowings during the period and the 
weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposite and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally resfricted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance an-angemente need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances included In /Vccount 703, Special Deposite and in Account 717, Ottier Funds, should also be 

separately disclosed below. 
5. Compensating balance an^ngemente are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footiiotes when the aggregate of 

written or oral agreement balances amount io 15 percent or more of liquid assete (cunent cash balances, resfricted and 
unresfricted plus marketeble securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance witti a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along witti 
stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 

L 
Rairoad Annual Report R-1 



68 Roadlntials: CSXT Year 1996 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Roadlntials : CSXT Year 1995 69 

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to detennine the average embedded rate of debt capital. 

I 1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year 

Une# 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

II. Interes 

Une# 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Nott 
Noti 
Non 
Noti 
Not! 

Account No. 

751 
764 

765/767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1 / 770.2 

Titie 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Equipment Obligabons and Other Long Term Debt due 
Within One Year 
Funded Oebt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capltaleed Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortsed Debt Premium 
Totai Debt 
Debt Directiy Related to Road Property 
Debt Directiy Related to Equipment 
Totai Debt Directiy Related to Road and Equipment 
Percent Directiy Related to Road 

Percent DirecUy Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directiy Related to Road or Equipment 
Road Pioperty Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

t Accrued During Year 

AccountNo. 

546-548 
546 
517 

Titie 

Total Interest and Amortzatnn (Fixed Charges) 
Contingent Interest On Funded Debt 
Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest (Note 3) 
Interest Directiy Related to Road Property Debt 
Interest Directiy Related to Equipment Oebt 

Interest Not Directiy Related to Road or 

Equipment Property Debt 
Interest On Road Pioperty Oebt (Note 5) 
Interest On Equipment Oebt (Note 5) 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment 

J1. Directiy related means ttie purpose which ttie funds were used when ttie debt we 
3 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
3 3. Line 21 Includes Interest on debt in Account 7 6 9 — Accounte Payable; Affiliated 
3 4. This interest relates to debt reported In Lines 10 and 11, respeaively. 
3 5. Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 

Souice 

Sch. 200, L 30 
Sch. 200. L 39 

Sch. 200, L 41 
Sch. 200. L 42 
Sch. 200. L 43 
Sch. 200, L 44 
Sch. 200. L 45 
Sch. 200. L 46 
Sum L 1 - 8 
Note l . 
Note l . 
S u m L I O a n d 11 
L 1 0 -s- L 12 
(2 decimals) 
L 1 1 -5- L 1 2 
(2 decimals) 
L 9 minus L 12 
( L 1 3 X L 1 5 ) 
plus L 10 
( L 1 4 X L 1 5 ) 
plus L 11 

Souice 

Sch. 210. L 42 
Sch. 210. L 44 
Sch. 210. L 22 

(L 18 + L 19) 

- L 2 0 
Note 4. 
Note 4. 

L 2 1 -

(L22 + L23) 

L 22+(L24xL13) 
L 23+(L24xL14) 
L 25 div. by L 1 6 
L 26 div. by L 17 

s issued. 

Companies. 

Balance at 
Close of year 

71.344 
129.982 
653,343 
108,857 

2,741 
(1.208) 

965.059 
126,299 
829,075 
955.374 

13.22% 

86.78% 
9.685 

127.579 

837,480 

Balance at 
Close of year 

69.576 
216 
21 

69.771 
4.493 

40.374 

24,904 
7.785 .'' 

61,986 
6.10% 
7.40% 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Stete particulars of all tracks tperated by the respondent at the close of the year, acccvding to the following classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
^ ] Line owned by proprietary companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (^ an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated wtth respondent 
(4) Line operated under confract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) 

independent or not affiliated with respondent 
(5) Line operated under trackage righte. 

Give subtoteis fcr each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the totel for all classes. 
Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted lo accord witti footings; i.e., counting one-half 
mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less tfian one-half mile. 

In column (a) Insert the flgu-e (and letter, if any) indicating Ite class In accordance with the preceding classification. 
In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent listing each proportion once in 

any grouping. Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate II nesinthe various groupings. For each listing, in 
column (d) give ite entire length (the distance between termini of single cr first main track), and in the following columns the 
lengttisof second mainlrack;allottiermainfracks, passing fracks, cross-overs andtirn-oute; way switchingfracks; and yard 
switching fracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

Running tracks: Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, &c., including tu-n-oute fram those tracks to clearance pointe. 
Way swifr:hing frocks: Stetion, team, indusfry and ottier switching fracks for which no separate service is mainteined. 
Yard switching fracks: Yards where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry 

and ottiertracks switched by yard locomotives. 
The retu-ns in columns (h) and (1) should include tracks serving indusfries, such as mines, mills, smelters, tectories, etc. 

Tracks belonging to an industry fcr which no rent is payable should not be included. 
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand ptte and quarries, ttie cost of which is chargeatJle to a clearing account and which 

are used In getting out material for the respondent's use, should not be included. 
Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent atthe close of the year to which It has titie in perpetuity. 
Class (2) includes each line, full titie to which' is in an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (i.e. one all of whose 

outstanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated 
system corporation wittioutany accounting to the said proprietary corporation). It may also include such line when the actual titie 
to all of the outstending sfricks a obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or conn-oiling the respondent, butin the case of 
any such inclusion, the facte of the relation fr) the respondent of the corporation holding the securities shouldbe fully setfbrth in 
a foottiote. An inactive corporation Is one which has been practically absorbed in a confroiiing corporation, and which neither 
operates property nor administers ite financial affairs: if it mainteins an organization, it does so only for the pupose of 
complying vnth legal requiremente and mainteining titie to praperty cr franchises. 

Class (3) includes all frncks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, 
with a specific and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does not maintein an independent organization for 
financial purposes Is immaterial In this connection. 

Qass (4) Is ttie same as class ^ , except ttiat the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or ottier fact. 
Class ^ Includes ail frocks operated and mainteined by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some 

or all of ite trains. In ttie road of ttiis class ttie respondent has no proprietary righte, but only ttie righte of a licensee. Include In 
tills class,also all mainfracks, Indusfrial tracks and sidings owned by noncan-ier companies and Individuals when the respondent 
operates over them, but does not have exclussive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint a common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint anangement should be shown in 
its appropriate class, and tiie entry of length should be the entire length of the portion jointiy hekl. The dass symbol shcxjid have 
the letter (J) attatched. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedule. 
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700. MLEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Class 

(a) 
1 
I J 
i J 
I J 
U 
I J 
TOTAL CLASS 1 

2 
2J 
2 
TOTAL CLASS 2 

3A 
3AJ 
35 
3BJ 
TOTAL CLASS3 

4A 
48 
4BJ 
TOTAL CLASS 4 

5 
5J 
5J 
5 
TOTAL CLASS 5 

SRAND TOTAL 
Miles of elecfrlfied 
Dad or frack 
nciuded in 
receding 
rand totel 

Propcrtion 
owned or 
leased by 

respondent 
(b) 

100% 
1/4 
1/3 
215 
1/2 

ara 

100% 
89% 

Canada 

100% 
1/2 

100% 
1/3 

100% 
100% 
1/2 

100% 
1/3 
1/2 

Canada 

^lunning tracks, passing fracks, cross-overs, etc. 
Miles 

of 
raad 

(c) 
15,795 

0 
0 
0 

104 
0 

15,899 

17? 
154 
66 

397 

140 
0 

346 
0 

486 

0 
108 

7 
115 

1,598 
0 
2 
7 

1,607 

18,504 

Miles of 
second 

main 
frack 
(d) 

2,262 
0 
0 
0 

74 
0 

2,336 

Miles of 
all ottier 

main 
fracks 

(e) 
70 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

70 

17 
0 
0 

17 

15 
0 

29 
3 

47 

0 
0 
0 
0 

188 
0 
0 
1 

189 

2,589 

1 
0 
0 
1 

2 
0 
0 
0 
2 

0 
0 
0 
0 

12 
0 
0 
0 

12 

85 

Miles Of 
running 
fracks 

(f) 
2,107 

0 
1 
0 

68 
0 

2.176 

10 

9 
19 

36 
0 

51 
0 

87 

0 
10 
0 

10 

72 
1 
0 
4 

77 

2.369 

Miles of 
way 

switching 
fracks 

(0) 
1.558 

18 
0 
0 

10 
2 

1.S88 

41 
32 
0 

73 

2 
0 

30 
0 

32 

1 
71 
0 

72 

108 
0 
0 
1 

109 

1.874 

Miles of 
yard 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 
5,095 

13 
20 
3 

120 
9 

5,260 

34 
0 

24 
58 

62 
1 

148 
0 

211 

0 
1 
0 
1 

408 
0 
0 
6 

414 

5,944 

TOTAL 

0) 
26,887 

31 
21 
3 

376 
11 

27,329 

280 
186 
99 

565 

257 
1 

604 
3 

865 

1 
190 

7 
198 

2,386 
1 
2 

19 
2.408 

31.365 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
S3 
54 
55 
56 
57 

S8 
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80 Road Inilials: CSXT Year. 1996 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPIMENT - Continued 

InsTuctlons for reporting ITelght-lraln car data. 
1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned cr leased diring the year. 
2. In column (cD give the number of units purchased or built in company shops, in column (e) give the number of new units 

leased from others. The term 'new' means a unit placed in service forthe first time on any raiktiad. 
3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable In column (n). Units temporarily out of respondents 

senrice and rented to others for less than one year are to be included In column (i). Units rented from others fcr a period less 
than one year should not be Included in column Q). 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUhfT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

X 

X 

Class of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

'lain boxca rs -40 ' 
(B100 - B287) 

Plain box cars - SO' and longer 
(B300-B887) 

Equipped box cars 
{All code A) Except A 5 

Plain gondola cars (All codes 
G 8 i J - 1 . J - 2 , J - 3 & J - 4 ) 

Equipped gondola cars 
^11 code E) J 

::overed hopper cars 
^11 code C 1 C 2 ] 

3pen top hopper cars-general 
senrice (All code H) v 

Ipen top hopper cars-special 
senrice (All codes K.J-0) 

Refngerator cars-mechanical 
R 5 . R 6 , R 7 . R 8 . 
R-g" 

Refrigerator cars -non-
mechanlcal 
R 0 .R 1 .R 2 

^latcars-TOFC/COFC 
^ l l c o d e P & Q & S ) 
except QB-

-lat cars-mul t i - level 
(All code V) 

-lat cars-general service 
F10 . FaO , F30 

-lat cars-other 
F 1 . F 2 . F 3 . F 4 .F 5 . 
F V . F 7 . F 8~. F40 

rank cars-under 22,000 ga. 
CT-0.T-1.T-2.T-3.T-4. 
T-S) 

rank cars-22.000 ga. & over 
CT-6.T-7.T-8.T-g) 

Ml other freight cars A 5 (Ml 
:odeL&QB 

TOTAL Oines 36 to 52) 
::aboo8e (All code M-930) 

TOTAL Oines 53 & 54) 

Jntts in service ot respon­
dent at beginning of year 

T lme-
mileage 

cars 

26 

14.879 

4,847 

19,613 

18,759 

21,315 

5,013 

1,475 

323 

9.433 

3 

2.690 

4 

0 

1,350 
99,730 

99.730 

All 
Others 

fd 

488 
488 

Changes during the year 
Units Installed 

New 
units 

purchased 
or 

buitt 
fdl 

200 

0 

200 

200 

New or 
rebuilt 
units 

leased 
from 

others 
fe) 

0 

0 

Rebuilt 
units 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

units 
rewritten 

Into 
property 
accounts 

ff) 

23 

1 

0 

461 

10 

495 

495 

All Other 
units. Inci. 
reclass­

ification and 
second 

hand units 
purchased 
or leased 

fromtMiers 
fo) 

130 

478 

225 

833 

833 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
S3 
54 
55 

â  I'tv 
Railroad Annual Report R-1 

http://CT-6.T-7.T-8.T-g


Road Initials: 1 3SXT Yean 1996 81 

710. IIWENTORY OF EQUIPIMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) should show the aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns Qc) and (0. as foUows. For Irelght-traln 
cars, report the nominal capacity (in tons of 2,000 lbs.) as provided fcr In Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in 
Interchange. Convert the capacity of rark cars to capacity In tons of the com modlty which the car Is Intended to cenv customarily. 

5. Time mileage cars refer to freight cars, ether than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose Interline rental 
Is settied on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so setded If used by anottier 
railroad. 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTIVIENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes duhng year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of 

respondent 
whettier owned 

or leased. Including 
reclassification 

(h) 

16 

240 

8 

50 

511 

2,507 

196 

1 

44 

9 

1 

171 
3,754 

200 
3.954 

Units at close of year 

Owned 
and 
used 

fi) 

7 

10.206 

3,839 

5,961 

11,233 

10,026 

4,687 

12 

144 

1 

539 

1.179 
47.834 

47.834 

Leased 
from 

ottiers 

fi) 

3 

4,656 

1.000 

13,733 

7,015 

8,782 

1.265 

1,267 

178 

9.388 

3 

2.377 

3 

0 

0 
49,670 

0 
49.670 

Total In service of respon­
dent (coif 

l i m e - 1 
mileage 

cars 

flc) 

0 

10 

14,862 

4.839 

19,694 

18,248 

18,808 

5,952 

1.279 

322 

9.389 

3 

2.916 

3 

0 

1.179 
97.504 

97.504 

) & m 
All 

other 

fl) 

0 
288 
288 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 

reported 
in columns 

(!<)&(D 
(see ins. 4) 

fm) 

834 

1.150.936 

535.317 

1.944.765 

1.802.333 

1.877.965 

571.571 

91.328 

78,09/ 

357.926 

228 

261,914 

265 

0 

93.507 
8.766.986 

N/A 
8.766.986 

Leased 
to 

ottiers 

fn) 

0 

0 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

SI 

S2 
S3 
54 
55 
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82 Road Initials: CSXT Year 1996 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

SB 

59 

60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
[Tugboats, car fen-les. etc.] 

^on-self-propelled vessels 
[Carfloats, lighters, etc.] 

TOTAL Oines 56 & 57) 
-ilGHWAY REVENUE 

EQUIPMENT 
3ogie-chas8isZ1_.Z67_. 

Z68 .Z69 
3fyvanU2 Z2 26 .1 -6 
=latbedU3 .Z3 
3pentopU4 .Z4 
Mechanical refrigerator 

U5 ,Z5 
3ulkU0 &Z0 
nsulatedU7 .Z7 
rank'ZO .U6 
Dther trailer and container 

(Special Equipped Dry Van 
U9 .Z8 &Z9 ) 

Tractor 
rruck 

TOTAL (lines S9 to 69) 

Jnlts in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per 
diem 
fb) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

3.030 
12.280 

0 

586 
97 

1,188 

5 

17.186 

All 
ottiers 

fc) 

0 

0 
0 

Changes during the year 
Units Installed 

New 
units 

purchased 
or 

built 
fd) 

0 

0 

6 

New or 
rebuilt 
units 

leased 
from 

cithers 
fe) 

30 

30 

Rebuilt 
units 

acquired 
andrebuUt 

units 
rewritten 

into 
property 
accounts 

ff) 

Another 
units, inci. 
reclass­

ification and 
second 

hand units 
purchased 
or leased 

from ottiers 
fa) 

165 

1 

4 

2 

172 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
^ Must have fitting code 'CN' to qualify fbr tank ottierwise It Is a buk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units retted from 
service of 

respondent 
whettier owned 

or leased. Including 
reclassification 

fh) 

0 

0 
0 

873 
19 

8 
4 
1 

1 

906 

Units at close of year 

Owned 
and 
used 

fi) 

183 
4.264 

574 
93 

860 
0 

3 

5.977 

Leased 
from 

ottiers 
fi) 

3,012 
7.154 

1 

4 
0 

331 
0 

3 

10.505 

Total In service of respon­
dent (col 0) & (D) 

Per 
diem 
flO 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

3.195 
11,418 

0 
1 

578 
93 

1.191 
0 

6 

16.482 

All 
Ottier 

fl) 

0 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 

reported 
In columns 

Oc)&(0 
(see Ins. 4] 

fm) 

Leased 
to 

ottiers 
fn) 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REIWARKS 
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71 OS. UNfT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollars In ttiousands] 

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the various classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment Installed by 
respondent during the year. If informationregardlngttiecostof any units Installed Is not complete at time of filing of report, t i e 
units should be omitted, butreference to the number of units om itted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be 
given In the n>pnrt of the foiiowlngyear. The cost of units under construction atttie close of the year should not be reflected in 
ttiis schedule even ttiough pert of ttie cost eppears in ttie property account for ttie year. Indicate in column (e) whether an 
Installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (O. or built a rebuilt in 
company or system shops (S) Including units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each classor type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class Is meant 
ttie standard classification used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or otiier equipment adopted by ttie 
/Association of/American Railroads, and should Include physical characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units 
should be Identified as to power source, wheel arrangement and horsepovyer per unit, such as multiple-purpose diesel 
locomotive A units (B-EI), PFIX) HP. Cars should be identified as to special construction or service characteristics, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service 0<AP). etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as 
enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) showthetotal weightin tons of 2,uuu pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight 
empty. 

4. The cost should be ttie complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line Ireight charges and handling 
charges. 

5. Data forthis schedule should be confined to ttie units reported in Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, 
passenger-ttain cars and company service cars andcolumns (d) and 0 for freight train cars, floating equlpmentand highway 
revenue equipment Disclose new units In the upper section of ttiis schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units 
acquired or rewritten Into ttie respondents accounts. The term 'new* as used herein shall meana unit or units placed in service 
for ttie first time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired In whole or part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and 
appraprlately Identified by footnote or sub-heading. 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 

(a) 
CW44AC LOCOMOTIVES 
CW44AC LOCOMOTIVES 
(S«;60AC LOCOMOTIVE 

Bi-Level Racks 
65'6'Gondola Cars 
50'6" Box Cars 

TOTAL 

Number 
of units 

(b) 

80 
55 

3 

230 
130 
200 

698 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

16,480 
11,330 

630 

21,275 
3,731 
6.100 

N/A 

Total 
cost 

(OO 

138,523 
92.578 
5.220 

9.729 
6.939 

12,832 

265,821 

Mettiod of 
acquisition 

(see Instructions) 
(e) 

TRUST 
L 
L 

P 
TRUST 

P 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

RESULT UNITS 1 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Equipped Box Cars 
iquipped Gondolas 
Dpen Hopper 
=iat Cars-Ottier 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL 

23 
14 

461 
10 

508 

L S S § _ 
N/A 
N/A 

1,006 
255 

17,298 
256 

18,816 
284.637 

N/A 

^ 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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CD 
CM 

Q 
Z 
< 
CO 
CM 

8 
N 
CO 
UI 
- J 
3 
Q 
UJ 
Z 

u 
CO 

z 
UJ 
o 
< 
2 
UJ 
CD 

CO 

z 
E 
3 

tu 
CC 

a 
z 
z 
E 
UI 

o 
z 

8 
CO 
z 
O 

0 
i 
z UJ 

(9 

o !S 

ii 
'I 

o . ^ o 
d.s o s 
S So 8 

E 3 - 0 E 
3 2 - 2 5 

2 .a c 8 
e = o s 
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fi 
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724. RALS LAID IN ADDrTIOfllAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars In thousands) 

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track. In column (a) classify 
the kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process. 
0 New steel rails, open-hearth process. 
^ New rails, special alloy (describe more fully In a fooDiote). 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Retu-ns In columns (c) and (g) should be reported In WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less ttian one-half should be 
disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 

3. The retirns In columns (d) and (h) should Include ttie cost of loading at tiie point of purchase ready fbr shipment, the 
freight charges paid foriegn lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, 
hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing ttie rails In tracks and of train service in connection wtth distribution of the ran 
should not be Included In tills schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
g 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

Class 
of 
rail 
(a) 

2 

2 

2 

rota! 
dumber o 
Slumber o 

RAIL APPI IFO IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 
(b) 

115 

132 

136 

100 

^^i 

115 

131 

1 ^ 

136 

140 

N/A 

Number 
of ions 

Ca.UUU lb.) 
(0 

39 

1 

1.502 

29 

134 

434 

364 

1.3^8 

151 

341 

4.393 

Total cost 
of rail applied 

In running 
tracks, passing 
tracks, cross­

overs, etc. 
during year 

(d) 
18 

1 

682 

2 

10 

33 

23 

86 

9 

20 

884 
r miles of new running tracks, passing irad 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
^.000 lb.) 

(e) 
454 

454 

454 

64 

64 

64 

64 

64 

64 

64 

201.23 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, 
INDUSTBY. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 
Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 
(f) 

15 

132 

136 

90 

100 

112 

115 

132 

136 

140 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

@.000 lb.) 
(g) 

13 

2 

103 

111 

37 

7 

20 

99 

4 

302 

^ 

Total cost 
of rail applied 

In yard, station, 
team. Industry, 

and otiier 
switching tracks 

during year 
(h) 

6 

1 

46 

10 

3 

1 

1 

6 

18 

92 
(s. cross-overs, et:.. In which rails were laid. 

• miles Of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid. 

rrack-miles of wekJed rail Installed on systsm this year 595.02 total to date 21889.80 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
C3.0G0 lb.) 

(!) 
448 

448 

44fi ' 

68 

68 

68 

68 

68 

68 

68 

131.81 
lS .1 l 
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Line 
No. 
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7 
8 
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14 
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16 
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35 

36 
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give tiie particulars called forbelow concern Ingthe road and irack Operated by ttie respondentatttie close Of the year. Only 
the respondent's propoHon of jointiy owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight oi rail' the various weights of rails 
should be given. Rnad and track occupied under trackage right or ottier form of license should not be Included herein, but 
all road and track held under any form of lease granting exclusive possesion to ttie lessee) should be Included. 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

34 
35 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(pounds) 

(a) 
75 
80 
85 
90 

100 
lOS 
110 
112 
i iS 
^iz 
130 
131 
13^ 
133 
136 
140 
15^ 

TOTAL 

Line-haul 
companies (mies 

of main iracl^ 
(b) 

18.75 
23.66 
65.28 

199.51 
1,201.01 

42.63 
63.73 

832.79 
2,8o2.48 
2,174.d6 

143.41 
1,369.69 
5,599.11 

S.48 
1,720.65 

480.38 
0.68 

16,743.30 

Switching and te r ­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(c) 

Remarks 
(d) 
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No. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

unit Train, W^y Train, and Through Tram data under Items 2,3,4,6. and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports 
OireighQ or similar records. Unit tain service Is a specialized scheduled shuttietype service in equipment (Railraad or privately 
owned) dedicated to such service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally 
require that a specific minimum tonnage cr quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or 
other shipping document In a sol id rain fbr move ment between origin and destination. Such tariffs and^or contracts generally 
contain reslricted detention provisions and are subjetzttotime-vDlume requirements whichreflecttie approximate capacity of 
the unit trains for the slated period. Way Trains are defined as tains operated primarily to gather and distribute cars In road 
service and move ihem between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those rains operated between two a more 
major concentration cr distribution points. Do not include Uhit Train statistics In Way and Through Train statistics. A Work 
Train isa rain operated solely crpreponderantiy for the pirpose of transporting company freight wori< equipmentor company 
employees. Statistics fbr Wcrk Trains should be repcrted under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, 
company employees and company fl^lQ^ moving In transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11. but are to be 
repcrted In Items 4-17 .6 -04 .7 -02 , and 8-04 and 8-05 as instructed in notes. I. K. and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard racks, and sidings. 

(S) A train-mile Is the movement of a tain a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing 
less than one-half mile shall be disregarded and otiier fractions considered as one mile. Train Mlles-Running shall 
be based on the actual distance run between terminals andAr stations and shall be computed from the offical time 
tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be Increased to cover the running of locomotives finm shops to 
terminals, doubling hills, switching, or ottier work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of exra locomotives on double-head cr riple-head trains. When the can-ler's trains are detoired over foreign 
roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of Ihe miles actually run and In accordance wtth the service 
performed. Traln-mlles shall be kept separately fbr trains hauled by locomotives and rains moved by motorcars. 

CO Amotorcarlsaself-prDpelledunitofequlpmentdesrgnedtocarryfreightorpassengerrafficandisnatconsidered 
a locomotive. 

P A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving ottier equipment A locomotive 
unit-mile Isa movement of a locomotive unite distance of one mile under its own power. Include miles made by all 
locomotive units. Exclude miles made tiy motorcars. Miles of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on 
the basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(S All locomotives unit-miles In road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/br 
stations. Follow Instructions (B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(p) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed atthe rate of sbc miles per hour for thetime actually engaged in 
such service. Include miles allowed train locomotives for performing swiihcing service at terminals and way stations. 

^ Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed atthe rate of six miles per hoir far the time actually engaged in 
yard switching service. Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service In yards where regular 
switching service Is maintained and in terminal switching and transfer senrice. 

(H) UsecardeslgnationsshawninSchedule7iO. UnderRailroadOwnedandLeasedcars, Items4-01 and4-1 l , report 
boUi foreign cars and respondents'own cars while on the line of Ihe respondent rai toad. In Items 4-13and 4-15, 
report the private-line categories, miles for private-line cars (whettier or not under railroad controD and 
shipper-owned cars. A car-mile Is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one mile. Report miles 
made by flatcars carrying loaded hi Efiway rail ers or emptyhlghway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded 
ft-elghtcar-miles& miles made by flatcars carrying other empty hlghwaytrallers as emp^frals^car-mlles. Bclude 
miles made by motorcars and report miles made by tiusiness cars of ottier than reptrting carrier as sleeping 
car miles In Item S-oa Repot mail, express baggage cars and combination cars ottier than 5-02 combination 
cars. In Item 5-05. 

(I) Bccludefrom Item 4-10,4-11,4-13, and 4-1 Scar-miles of wortcequlpment cars carrying company frelghtand 
no-payment cars moving In iranspcrtation trains. Include such car-miles In Item 4 -17 ,4 -18 , and 4-19. No 
payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than raltoad conlrolled) and shipper-owned cars for 
whichtherailroaddoasnatreimbusetheowneronaloadedandforemptymllesbasls. Ifthepaymentfortheloaded 
miles Includes the empty miles, ihe loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles. 

(4) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-rain car-miles include 
miles run by coaches and cars in w^ich passengers are cerrled at regular tariff fares wtthout extra charge for space 
occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, passenger and mall, passengerand express; miles run by 
sleeping, parlor and ottier cars fcr which an extra fare Is charged; miles run by dining, cafe, and other cars devoted 
exclusively to the sen^ngofmealsandotherrefreshments and tiy club, lounge,andobservaaoncars;andmllesrun by 
ottier passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, eiqxess arxl mail. 

PQ From conductors' or dispatchers' train reports cr other approprialB source, compute weight In ions (2,000 lbs). Item 
6 - 0 1 Includes w e l ^ of all locomotive untts moved one mile in transportation ta ins . Ton-mi les of motorcars 
should be excluded. t tems6-G2 and 6 - 0 3 represent tons behind locomotive untts (cars and contents, cabooses) 
moved one mile Intransportation trains (eoccludlng non-revenue gross ton-mi les) . Non-revenue ^ o s s ton-mi les 
Intransportation trains Include w o k equipment and cars cary ing companylreight (andlheircantents). Use 1 SO lbs. as 
the average weight per passenger, and f o i r tons as the average w e i g ^ of contents of each h e a d - e n d car. 

Railroad Annual Report R - 1 



Road Initials: CSXT Year 1996 93 

INSTRUCTIONS C O N C E R N I N G RETURNS T O BE M A D E IN S C H E D U L E 7 5 5 - C o n c l u d e d 

(L) From conductors' train reports or other eppropriate source, compute i o n - m i l e s of freight. T o n - m i l e s represem 
the number of tons of revenue and non- revenue freight moved one mile In transportation train. Include net 
t o n - m i l e s in motorcar trains. Exclude l . d . shipment of freight handled In mixed baggage express cars. Total 
Ton -M i l es Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton -M i l es reported on Form CBS. 

(N4) Road service represents elapsed t ime of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving 
the InWal terminals and ttie time a t the final terminals. Including trains swttching at way stations and delays on road 
as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' ttain reports. Include time of motcrcar service performed by train 
locomotives atterminals and way stations. Report in ttem 9 - 0 2 train swttching hours Included In ttem 9 - 0 1 . Train 
swttching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service a t terminals a n d way stations where n o 
regular ^ r d service Is maintained. A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives In the train. 

(N) Yard swttching h o i r s are hours expended In swttching service performed by yard crews In yards where regular 
swttching service Is maintained. Including terminal switching and transfer service In connect ion wtth the t r a n s ­
portation of revenue and incidentally of company fi-aight Hours in yard swttching are Independent of the 
number of locomotives used. 

(O) Work - t ra in miles Include the ml lesrunbyt ra lnsengagedincompanyserv lcesuchasaf f lc ia l Inspection. Inspection 
trains for Railway Comlssioners for which no revenue Is received, trains running special wi th fire apparatus to save 
carrier's property from destruction, trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and from wori< when no 
transportation charge Is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company material, 
trains run for dlslrlbting malarial and supplies for use in connection wtth operations, and all other trains used In 
w o r k - v a i n sendees. Exclude miles run by locomotives which engaged incidentally In switching company materials in 
company shops or material yards In connection wtth regular yard swttching service or in swttching equipment for 
repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all 
loaded cars handled by eachirain. Forexample, if a car moves loaded (1) inawayt ra in f romt i iec r lg ina t ionpo in ts , 
@) in two through frains, and 0 ) In a way r a i n to the destination po in t the total count of loaded cars would be four: 
twocounts fo r themavements in thewayt ra insandtwocounts fo r themovements ln t t rought ra lns . Therefore,each 
car originated or received Irom a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count fbr each subsequent 
physical transfer between frains on respondents lines. No addttlonal count Is given because of crew change or 
changes in track identification number unless there Isa physical transfer of the car between f a i n s . Each car moving 
under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/bontafners, automotives and trucks) loaded and unloaded to a n d t o r n TDFC and 
multiple level freight cars when the wori< Is performed a t t h e railroad's expense. 

(R) R e p o t Ihe number of loaded revenue frallers/contalners picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered fri 
TOFC/COFC and In highway Interchange service, when tiie vnxk Is performed at the rai lroads' expense. (Performed 
at railroads' expense means ttiat ra l toad employees perform the senrice or that ttie rai lraad hires a subsidiary or 
outside confracto* to perform the service.) Do not Include those frallers/contalners which are picked up or delivered 
by a shipper or motor carrier, efr:., when a tariff provision requres the sh ipper -motor carrier, etc., and not the 
ra l toad to perform that service. Note: the count should reflect the trailer/containers for wh ich expenses Is reported 
in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) ReportunderMarine Temiinals, Item 16, ttie tons loaded ontt i and unloaded from marlnevessels a t the expense of 
the report ing railroad. 

(T) Report the totai number of foreign raiiroad cars o n line a t the end of the year (except s i t p l us cars, see 
belov4 .Foreign ra i toadCars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads, whose interline rental Is settled on 
time (by ho t / ) and actual l i ne -hau l mileage charges under the code of car hire rules. 

Camers will be governed by local condttlons In determining whettier a car at an Interchange point should be considered 'on 
l ine'. Unserviceable cars Include cars on replar fracks undergoing or awatting repairs. They Include cars on repair fracks 
repaired and awiat ing swttching, cars o n repair tBcks undergoing or awatting repairs swttching, cars await ing movement to 
repafr frocks held In frain yard (excluding cars which are to berepafrad in train yard wt thout loss of time), car moving empty In 
fr-alns en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition available for loading on the last day of the year.but have not been 
placed for loading within 48 hours. Tfils count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been 
placed for loading wtthin 48 hours. 
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755. RALROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cnass 
Check 

ttem description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
3. Train Miles-Running ( $ 
r 2-01 Unit Trains 

2 -02 Wav Trains 
2 -03 Through Trains 
2 -04 TOTAC TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2 -05 Motorcars (C) 
2 -06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS Oines 5, 6) 

3. Locomotive Untt Miles P ) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3 -02 W^v Trains 
3 -03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8 -1 Cj 
3-11 Train Swttching (F) 
3-21 Yard Swttching (G 
3-31 TOTAL A l l SERVf CES (lines 1 1 , 1 2 . 1 ^ 

». Freight Car-Miles (ttiousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box- Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-covered 
4-016 Hopper-open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senrice 
4-018 Refrioerator-Mechanlcai 
4-019 Reftigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Mutti-Levei 
4-022 Flat-General Senrice 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Ottier Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL flines 15-29) 

Freight irain 

(b) 

yooooK 
17.042,950 
10,368,023 
40,979,677 
68,390,650 

68,390.650 
XXXXXX 
JOOOOK 

38.877.071 
17,268,364 
98,866,811 

155.012.^46 
1,543,410 

12.872,690 
169,428,346 

)0000« 
xxxxxx 

1 
31,870 

194,353 
86,596 

204,600 
184,054 
189,830 
38.423 
8.971 

22.657 
58.365 
25,026 

584 
25,523 

8,360 
1.079.213 

Passenger t ^ ln 

(c) 

iOOOOK 
)00000(. 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
JOOOKX 
JOMOK 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XIOOOCX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
yooaooi 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
JOOOOK 
)0000« 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RALROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

cross 
Check 

ttem description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-l-oot 
4-111 Boc-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Bex-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senrice 
4-118 HeWgerator-Mechanlcal 
4-119 Reftigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-MuftI-level 
4-122 Fiat-Generai Senrice 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Ottier Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-4$) 
4 -13 Private Lfrie cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box- Plain 50-Foot and Ijonger 
4-132 BCK-Equlpped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senrice 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refriqerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat^OFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Mutti-level 
4-142 Fiat-General Senrice 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 GaUons 
4-145 Tark-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Ottier Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight fr-ain 

(b) 

1 
23.443 

152.057 
84,067 

190,358 
l fe , i3S 
183,962 
41,235 
6,227* 

20,862 
8,988 

15,881 
485 

24,587 
7,991 

932,379 
XXXXXX 

25,970 
1,443 

53.S01 
5,620 

177.834 
S6.4l^ 

131,223 
5,936 
4,095 

234,306 
197,382 

32 
21,984 

122.963 
70,945 
3,760 

1,153,411 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
y x o Q O i 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
yOQOOOL 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
X)00«X 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
yOMOK 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
SO 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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7S5. RALROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 

71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 

89 

Cross 
Check 

1 

NOIh: 

ttem Description 
(a) 

4 -15 Private Line Cars - Empty (H) 
4-150 Boc-Plaln 40-Foot 
4-151 Boc-Plaln 50-Foat and Longer 
4-152 BtK-Equlpped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senrice 
4-158 Hefrigerator-Mechanicai 
4-159 Reftigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Muttl-level 
4-162 Flat-General Senrice 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tark Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 lari<-22,0000allans and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4 -17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4 -18 No Payment Car-Miles (1)> 
4 -19 1 Otal Car-Miles by irain'lype(IMote) 
4-191 Unit-Trains 
4-192 Way-Trains 
4 - 1 gs Through Trains 
4-194 TOT/ I (lines 85-87) 
4 -20 Caboose Miles 

Freight frBin 
(b) 

12,050 
652 

52,725 
5,644 

172.162 
93,230 

134,217 
5,896 
4,215 

22,058 
116,874 

i9 
20,896 

128,574 
73,431 

2,608 
845,261 

21,786 
183,647 

XXXXXX 
1,546,898 

265,306 
2,403,493 
4,215,697 

1.449 

Passenger fraln 
(c) 

yoooooi. 
XXSttXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XX)«XX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Total number of loaded miles 0 and empty miles 0 bv roadrailer reported above. 1 

Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30,46,64,82,83 s 
on Lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85,86 and 87 and in 

ind 84. Accnrdingly, ttie car miles reported 
eluded in tiie total shown on Line 88. 
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755. RALROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
108 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Check 
Check ttem Description 

(a) 

6. Qnss Ton-Miles Ohousands) OO 
6-01 Road Locomotives 
6 -02 Freight Trains, Crs.. Cnts.. and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Vfey Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, crs.. Cnts.. and caboose 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6 -05 TOTAL Oines 98-1C3) 

7. Tons or Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL pines 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) 0-) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8 -03 TOTAL (lines 108.109) 
8 -04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8 -06 TOTAL Oines 111,112) 
8-07 TOTAL-Revenue & Non-Revenue Oines 110.113) 

9. Train Hoirs (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Swttching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWiTCHINfi hlOURS (N) 
11. Traln-Miies Work Trains (0) 

11 - 0 1 Locomotives 
11-02 Monnars 

12 Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Untt Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. d Rev. Trlrs & Cmrrs Lded & Unided (Q) 
14. Muhi-level Cars-No. of MOUT Vehicles Lded & Unided 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up & Delivered 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Ottier 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-12^ 

17. Number or Faeign Per Diem Cars on Une (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-13d 

NOTE: Date in lines 98 - 104, &oss Ton-Miles reflect totel worWoad 
Intermodal Inc.. while lines 108 - 114. Ton-Miles of Freight en 

— Concluded 

Freight Train 
(b) 

25,887',839 
XXXXXX 
123,982.023 
17,221,743 

178.397,021 

2.338.447 
347.827.073 
yOOQOK 

392.955 
1,768 

394,723 
XXXXXX 
157,470,410 

15?,470,410 
751,712 

751.712 
158,22^,122 

XXXXXX 
3,759,848 

156,751 
2,145,449 

XXXXXX 
164.978 

xxxxxx 
5.179 

6.595.813 
7.566.541 

4,084,353 

XXXX)0( 
7,140,485 
3,150,651 

10,291,136 
XXXXXX 

22,153 
60 

2^.213 

performed by ttie resp 
3 exclusive of resutts fc 

Passenger Train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
iOOOOK 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
}«XXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
yooocfK 
x x x x x x 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
yxaoK 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
JOOOOK 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

ondent Including CSX 
r CSX Intermodal Inc. 

97 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent This report 
shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent unless the respondent states that such 
cjfficer has no control ever the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of 
County of 

C. 

FLORIDA 
DUVAL 

J . O . WODEHOUSE 
(insert here name or tne atrianq 

of 

makes oath and says that he is VICE PRESIDENT & CONTROLLER 
Onsen nere me oiriciai title otthe affiant) 

CSX TRANSPORTATION. INC. 
Onsert here the exact legal titie or name of the respondent) 

that tt is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such 
books are kept that he knows that such books have been kept in good fatth during the period covered by this report; that he 
knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been prepared In accordance wtth the 
provisions of the U nHbrm System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; 
that he believes that all other statements effect contained in this report are true, and that this repoit is a correct and complete 
statement, Mcuretely taken from the books and records, of the business and afbirs of the above-named respondent during 
the period of time from and including DECEMBER 30. 1995 to and including DECEMBER 27. 1SS5 

^ 0 ^ / f ^ ^ A A . 
(signature of affiant 

Subscril jbscribedai 

Use an 
LS. 

impression seal 

and sworn to befPie.me. a . 
dayof. 

Notary Public in and forthe State and 
jayi.''^My[<jPmmisskjnexpires ^ 3 " ^ ^ ' ' 

bove named, this 

»r authoreed to aciminlster oaths) 
I Bonded By Sen/ice Xr^UiJUJi fL 9^- C l U H J L ^ ^ 

NO.CC356620 (signature o ^ -

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(by the presklent or other chief offkser of the respondent 

State of FLORIDA 
County of DUVAL 

makes oath and says that he is PRESIDENT & CEO 
onsert here ttie ofticial title or the affiant 

of 

A. R. CARPENTER 
(insen here name of the affianT) 

CSX TRANSPORTATION. INC. 
Onsert here the exact legal tde cr name or the responoent) 

that he has carefully exam ined the foregoing report; thai he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are 
true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent 
and the operations of tts property during the period of time from and Including DECEMBER 30 .19 95 , to and including 

DECEMBER 27 ,19 96 . 

^pmPiT:^ffm:L ^ I and for the SI 
1 9 ^ My commission esqjires 

Sta^e andpouij^^bmff i « named, this 

Use an 
LS. 

vnpression seal 

My Comm Exp. ih^imWJiJk S> - U L L U J U A J 
Bonded By Service Ins 

^ y j o . CC356520 
(signature i per authoreed to administer oaths) 

UOUnrltL 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION OM.Y) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Titie 

Date Of letter 
or telegram 

Montti Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 1 

Date of letter 

Montti Day Year 

File 
number 
of letter 
ortele-

7am 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Con-BCtlnn 

Month Day Year 

Page 
Letter or 

telegram of 

Month Day Year 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name Tttle 

commission 
file 

number 

Clerk 
making 
con--
ection 
Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
Imorovements to 
To ottiers 
Owned and used 

Accruals-Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
ADDllcation of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Caoltel sttjck 

Changes In financial position 
Comoany service eouioment 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power untts 
Continaent assets and llabiltties 
crossties fseeTles) 
Debtholdlnas 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Imorovements to 
Tootiiers 
Owned and used 

Elecrlc locomotive equipment at cbse of vear 
Eouloment-classlfied 

Company service 
Floatino 
Freloht-tain cars 
HIahwav revenue eouioment 
Passenqer-l:aln cars 

Owned-not In service of respondent 
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 

From others 
Imorovements to 

Reserve 
Toothers 

Reserve 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Expenses-railway operatinq 
Exfraordlnarv ttems 
Federal income taxes 
Financial oosWan-Changes In 
Floatfriq eouioment 
Freiaht cars loaded 
Frelafit-t^ln cars 
Freiaht car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt hoidinqs) 
Guaranties and siretyshlps 
Identity of respondent 
ttems In selected Income and retained eamings accounts 
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 

Rallwav property used Infrxmsportetlon senrice 
Road and eauipment 

Chanaes during year 
Leased property-Improvements mode during the year 

Leases 
Locomotive eoiAoment 

Elecfric and ottier 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive untt miles 
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38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 
67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-S3 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
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INDEX 

Milease-Averase of road operated 
Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in «Aieh rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income aceouants for the vear 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net inoome 
Oath 
Operating espenses (see Espeoses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line can kiaded 
Private line ears eamtf 
Rails 

Laid in reolaeement 
Charjtes to oceratins enenses 

Addittonal trae ES. new lines, and extenstons 
Miles of new tracks in vdiich rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railwav-operatins revenues 
Results of operations 
Retained income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freisht 
Passenser 

Road and equipment-Investment m 
Improvements to leased propertv 

Reserve 
Leased to others-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Owned-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Used-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Road-Milease operated at close of vear 
By States and Territories 

Securities (see investments) 
Short-term borrowing arrangements-Compensatinj! balances and 
Sinkins funds 
Source and application of workins capital 
Specialized service subsehedule 
Statement of efaansss in financial positkn 
Stock outstanding 

Chanses durinK vear 
Number of security holders 
Total voting power 
Value per share 
Voting rights 

Supportiut schedule-road 
Suretyships- Guaranties and 
Tics laid in replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Tracks operated at close of vear 
Miles o£ at cloee of year 
Track and traffic ecmditions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tonsoffineisht 
Ton-miles of Ereight 

Voting pomera and elections 
Weight of tail 

Page 
No. 
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16 
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45 
89 
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45-53 
16 
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